AGENDA
SELECT BOARD
August 24, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Town Building & Zoom

The public may attend the Select Board meetings in-person or may continue to participate via remote Zoom
access. Until further notice, all visitors are required to wear a mask regardless of vaccination status.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/94853319424?pwd=Z2RBOTgzOTFzUzIwSOFjTFdJR TcwZz09

Meeting ID: 948 5331 9424
Passcode: 505690

1. Public input

2. Board Member comments
3. Recognition

4. Appointments:

o Dolores Hamilton to the position of Assistant Town Administrator through June 30, 2022 and
subject to annual appointment thereafter.
o John Paul Benoit to the position of Acting Fire Chief until a permanent Chief is appointed.

5. Discussion and Possible Vote
o Lions Club “Lion’s Orchard Days Food Truck Festival 2022 at Lion’s Field
o Stow Film Permit Guidelines and Application
o Town Administrator Evaluation Form discussion and selection

6. Strategic Planning
o Civility and Role of Board Members
o Continued policy discussion, if any
o Continued Workplan and Goals discussion, if any
o Continued meeting schedule discussion, if any

7. Town Administrator’s Report
Meeting minutes
9. Correspondence

o>

10. Executive Session
Pursuant to MGL c. 30A, sec. 21(a)(7) for the purpose of reviewing Executive Session minutes, and under
sec. 21 (a)(6) for the purpose of considering the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if the
Chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the
public body: purchase and value of Stow Acres. (Votes may be taken.)

11. Adjournment

Posted Friday, 8/20/2021
12:15 p.m.



APPOINTMENTS



Town of Stow
Office of the

Town Administrator

380 Great Road
Stow, MA 01775
Denise M. DembRoski Tel: 978-897-2927
Town _Administrator
townadministrator(@stow-ma.gov

Dolores Hamilton — Assistant Town Administrator

I am thrilled to be recommending Dolores Hamilton to the position of
Assistant Town Administrator.

Dolores comes to us after a lengthy municipal HR career. Most
recently, she has been the Director of Human Resources for the City
of Framingham since 2013, and prior to that she worked as the
Director of Human Resources from 1997 to 2013 for the City of
Newton.

Dolores served as the Chair of the Mass Municipal HR Association
from 2019- 2020.

Dolores is excited to continue with her HR experience, while
branching out into the administration side of the operation. And I
could not be more thrilled that she has chosen to do that here in Stow.
Dolores will be a tremendous asset to the Town and with her vast
knowledge of HR and municipal government, will be able to hit the
ground running on day one.



Town of Stow
Office of the
TJown Administrator

380 Great Road
Stow, MA 01775
Denise M. Dembkoski Tel: 978-897-2927
Town Administrator
townadministrator(astow-ma.gov

JP Benoit — Acting Fire Chief

I am pleased to be recommending Captain John Paul “JP” Benoit to
the position of Acting Fire Chief.

JP has worked for the Stow Fire Department for the last 35 years, with
27 of those as a full-time firefighter. Over the last 8 years, and under
Chief Landry’s tutelage, JP was able to make his mark on the
department by implementing a number of initiatives and automating a
number of processes.

I met with JP and Chief Landry and am confident the department will

be in good, capable hands while we go through the process to hire a
permanent Fire Chief.

s Vubetr—



DISCUSSION &
POSSIBLE VOTE



Lions Club

“Lion’s Orchard Days

Food Truck Festival 2022”
Lion’s Field, Great Road

The Lion’ Club originally planned this
event for weekends in September and
October 2021, but are postponing until
2022. Mr. Beltz of the Lion’s Club would

like to discuss this with the Board for

future planning purposes.



T [ZITE

3 .
Yy o Y- " dedereofesenie
' ; ¥ /. c;.w \\*
. | I I . ,4., M,, . o
2. N . —

"SI TS

ﬁu:ﬁ(ﬁﬁuu.

3
5 R =

=g ﬂm?;é/é/

um;uon

. SAweege e T EEC R . Haprasamg mananeame b .
., TLod «,I
" g

|eARSa4 }on4L pood sheq pJeydl s,uor




712812021 Stow Lions Club Food Truck Event near a Public Water Well (with attachments)

From: philbeltz@aol.com,

To: robert.bostwick@mass.gov, gordon.schaubhut@gmail.com, Igothie1670@gmail.com, billglauner@gmail.com,
grayscale@earthlink.net,

Subject: Stow Lions Club Food Truck Event near a Public Water Well (with attachments)
Date: Mon, 26 Jul 2021 22:12
Attachments: Stowlions_20210726_1.jpg (185K), StowlLions_20210726_2.pdf (316K}, StowLions_20210726_3.pdf (517K)

Robert Bostwick,
Chief for Drinking Water
Mass. Dept. of Environ. Protect.

Petition

Susan Connor has suggested that the Stow Lions Club petition
for temporary use of some land within the 100’ radius of a well at
629 State Route 117, Stow, Mass.

History

Several years ago the owners of the Gulf Service Station expanded
to add a Duncan Donuts facility into their former car-repair bay.
They pay $4,000 per year to the Stow Lions Club (Club) for water
from this well.

General Plan

As a fund raiser, the Club would like to have a "Lion's Orchard Days
Food Truck Festival". Two to six food trucks will sell food and non-
alcoholic drinks on several Fall weekends. We will attract
individuals and families who have been picking apples at one of the
six local orchards.

Initially we considered the last two weekends in September and the
first two weekends in October. More recent discussions suggest
just two weekends, this our first year.

Detailed Plan
We have measured the 100’ radius ends and marked them with
small poles. This 200’ circle has been plotted on both a Satellite

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-gb/PrintMessage 173



7/28/2021 Stow Lions Club Food Truck Event near a Public Water Well (with attachments)

view and also the Club's Plot Plan.

Within the Eating Area circle, we will have lightweight 6' tables,
chairs, trash and recycle containers. Tents 20' by 40' will be used.
Much of this will be removed and stored on Sunday nights.

Our plan is to have patron parking west of the circle. The food
trucks would be placed around the circle with a further six foot
buffer. North of the parking and west of the circle will be a sales
stand for Stow Gardens. Northwest of the circle will be porta pottys.
Nothing is planned for the area east of the circle, except for food
trucks.

We are asking a $5 donation per entering car and 10% of sales
from Food Trucks.

Contact

You are invited to visit the field. Please call Philip Beltz at (614)
905-6380 or Gordon Schaubhut at (201) 321-4804 to schedule a
visit. We both live about one mile away from the field and can
easily meet you.

Enclosures

1. Satellite View with wellhead in red and 100’ radius surrounding
circle in blue.

2. "Lion's Orchard Days Food Truck Festival", the plot plan

3. promotional letter to Food Truck owners and managers

1 Attached Images

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-gb/PrintMessage 213






PP??°7????? Food Truck, Owner/Manager; PPV PRI

Street: ?7?272?727777277277°77777? City: 22222272°22°727?2777 ZIP 77?2777
Phone: ?72?2?72°2°727727777 Email: ?2?22°79?2°99?2?2727?7?? WWW.??27772772727?2277?
Dear Sir;

The Town of Stow is famous for its six orchards. The Stow Lions Club has a large field within
2.0 miles of all six orchards. The Stow Lions Club is considering holding a 3 or 4 weekends,
“Orchard Days Food Truck Festival”.

We are inviting food truck vendors from the MetroWest and Boston area. We are asking
vendors to share 10% of gross revenues to cover costs for tables and chairs, tents, waste
collection and removal, etc. Remaining funds will be donated to local charitable needs.

The contemplated weekends are September 18 & 19; 25 & 26 and October 2 & 3; 9, 10, 11.
We anticipate that many food trucks cannot participate in all days or even half of the days.
That's OK. Come when convenient for you. Your food will be offered from 11am to S5pm.

The level field is ideally located on #117; four miles east of I-495; one mile west of the Stow
Town Center; at the corner with Hudson Road. The address is 629 Great Road, Stow, MA
01775.

With over 20,000 people per day flowing through Stow, and with limited local restaurant
capacity, we feel that this event will be fruitful for all involved.

Linda Gothie,
Stow Lions Club:
Food Truck Coordinator

LGothiel670@gmail.com

(978) 618-0203







Joyce Sampson

From: cifire

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Joyce Sampson

Subject: Re: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021
Joyce,

The main concern for the fire department is traffic entering the event, | agree with other departments that the
recommendation is to move it to the west away from Hudson Rd. As for the food trucks there are no concerns,
the vehicles will be spaced apart enough to meet code requirements.

John Paul Benoit
Captain
Stow Fire Department
978-897-4537

Life Safety ~ First Priority

All information transmitted is intended only for the use of the intended recipient or the entity, employee, or agent to which it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the recipient of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Iif you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy all copies, and return the message at the above email address.

From: Joyce Sampson <jsampson@stow-ma.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 3:44 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-ma.gov>;
building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>; conservation <conservation@stow-ma.gov>;
planning <planning@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: cifire <clfire@stow-ma.gov>; selectmen <selectmen@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: RE: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Thank you for your comments regarding this event. The Lion’s Club met this week and voted to postpone the event until
2022. Mr. Beltz of the Lion’s Club still wants to be on the upcoming agenda for discussion and to hear the comments so
that the club can plan for next year.

If you haven’t responded and have some thoughts, | will still gather the emails for the Select Board’s August 24" agenda.

Best regards,

Joycc



Joyce Sampson

From: policechief

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:15 AM
To: Joyce Sampson

Subject: RE: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021
Hi Joyce,

Based on the plans that were presented the police department recommends two detail officers, one at the entrance due
to the close proximity of the intersection of Great Road and Hudson Road. The other at the exit point of the event. At
this location vehicles would be turning left onto Great, and the second officer would reduce the risk exiting.

A further in-depth plan can be made next year as we get closer to the event.

Thank you,

From: Joyce Sampson <jsampson@stow-ma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:19 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-ma.gov>;
building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>; conservation <conservation@stow-ma.gov>;
planning <planning@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: cifire <c1fire@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Hello,

| am writing to ask that if you have any comments for the attached event to please submit them by Thursday August 19t
at 12 noon.

| apologize if | did not include you in the original email that was sent in July, and if you have already sent comments you
do not to reply again (Steve).

Thank you,
Joyc.c

From: Joyce Sampson

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:41 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway @stow-ma.gov>;
building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: selectboard @stow-ma.gov; townadministrator <townadministrator@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Helio,

The Select Board office has received the attached event proposal from the Stow Lions Club, for a “Lion’s Orchard Days
Food Truck Festival” to take place at Lions Field, Great Road on the last weekend of September (9/25 & 9/26) and the
first weekend in October (10/2 & 10/3).



Joyce Sampson

From: building

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 4:13 PM
To: Joyce Sampson

Subject: RE: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021
Hi Joyce

Efforts should be made to make accommeodations for persons with disabilities. This includes parking, food services areas,
eating areas and if port a johns/ toilets are provide accessible units must provided.

Respectfully

Frank Ramshottom
Stow Building Commissioner/ Facilities Manager

978-897-2193

From: Joyce Sampson <jsampson@stow-ma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 12,2021 1:19 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-ma.gov>;
building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>; conservation <conservation@stow-ma.gov>;
planning <planning@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: cifire <c1lfire@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Hello,

I am writing to ask that if you have any comments for the attached event to please submit them by Thursday August 19"
at 12 noon.

| apologize if | did not include you in the original email that was sent in July, and if you have already sent comments you
do not to reply again (Steve).

Thank you,
Joycc

From: Joyce Sampson

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:41 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.cov>; firechief <firechief@'stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-ma.gov>;
building <building @ stow-ma.cov>; health <health @stow-ma.cov>

Cc: selectboardia stow-ma.cov; townadministrator <townadministrator (@ stow-ma.gov>

Subject: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/QOct 2021

Hello,



Joyce Sampson

From: planning

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 2:18 PM

To: Joyce Sampson; policechief; firechief; highway; building; health; conservation
Cc: ctfire

Subject: RE: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Hello,

The Planning Department has reviewed the proposal for food trucks submitted by the Stow Lion’s Club and makes the
following findings:

e Zoning
This office believes the event is an allowed use. Section 3.1.1.6 of the Zoning Bylaw allows ACCESSORY
BUILDINGS and USEs in the Recreation Conservation District.

¢ Traffic Circulation Plan
The intersection of Hudson Road and Route 117 is one of the most problematic in Town, with a higher than
normal ratio of accidents due to the multiple gas station curbcuts, volume of traffic and other factors. This
office recommends moving the entrance further west along Route 117 to provide sufficient vehicle queuing
away from the intersection and to avoid unexpected turning at the already cluttered intersection. An entrance
to the parking area at the easternmost end of the vehicle stalls may be more appropriate, or positioning the
entrance and exit in location at the western end of the lot. | will defer to our public safety departments for
confirmation of the best circulation plan.

e Public Water Supply
It’s unclear if the site plan is in conformance with the Drinking Water Program regulations from the DEP. | defer
to the Board of Health and the Drinking Water Program to determine compliance.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jesse Steadman
Town Planner | Town of Stow

Stow Planning Department
380 Great Road

Stow, MA 01775

P: 978-897-5098
www.stow-ma.dqov

From: Joyce Sampson <jsampson@stow-ma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:19 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-ma.gov>;
building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>; conservation <conservation@stow-ma.gov>;
planning <planning@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: cIfire <clfire@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021



Joyce Sampson

From: conservation

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:38 PM
To: Joyce Sampson

Subject: RE: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021
Hi Joyce

These activities are within the buffer zone and riverfront area to wetlands/Elizabeth Brook, as well as within the
floodplain. However, given their temporary nature, it is my opinion that no filing with the Conservation Commission is
required as the activities are not likely to result in the alteration of resource areas or erosion and sedimentation. We
support the decision to keep all activities out of the east side of the circle.

-Kathy

Kathy Sferra

Conservation Director

Town of Stow

380 Great Road

Stow MA 01775

978-897-8615

email: conservation@stow-ma.gov
www.stow-ma.gov
www.facebook.com/stowconservation

From: Joyce Sampson <jsampson@stow-ma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:19 PM

To: policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-ma.gov>;
building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>; conservation <conservation@stow-ma.gov>;
planning <planning@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: c1fire <clfire@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Hello,

I am writing to ask that if you have any comments for the attached event to please submit them by Thursday August 19t
at 12 noon.

I apologize if | did not include you in the original email that was sent in July, and if you have already sent comments you
do not to reply again (Steve).

Thank you,

Joycc

From: Joyce Sampson
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 3:41 PM



Joyce Sampson

From: highway

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 7:45 AM

To: firechief; Joyce Sampson; policechief; building; health
Cc: selectmen; townadministrator; c1fire

Subject: RE; Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

Joyce,

Highway has no issues with this event.

Steve Nadeau

Superintendent of Streets

Stow Highway Department

88 South Acton Road

Stow, MA 01775

Highway Departments Hours of Operations M-F 6:30AM to 2:30PM
Tel# 978-897-8071

FAX# 978-897-5682

From: firechief <firechief@stow-ma.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Jloyce Sampson <jsampson@stow-ma.gov>; policechief <policechief@stow-ma.gov>; highway <highway@stow-
ma.gov>; building <building@stow-ma.gov>; health <health@stow-ma.gov>

Cc: selectmen <selectmen@stow-ma.gov>; townadministrator <townadministrator@stow-ma.gov>; c1fire
<clfire@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: RE: Lions Club Fall Event Sep/Oct 2021

My apologize, | didn’t scroll down all the way to see the site plans, the Captain and | will review all the documentation
and advise.

Thanks
joe

Joseph Landry

Fire Chief

Stow Fire Department
511 Great Road
Stow,MA 01775

All information transmitted is intended only for the use of the intended recipient or the entity, employee, or
agent to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the recipient of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. It you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, destroy all copies, and return the message at the
above email address.



Stow Film Permit
Guidelines and Application



Town of Stow
Office of the

Town Administrator

380 Great Road
Stow, MA 01775
Denise M. DembRoski Tel: 978-897-2927
Town Administrator
townadministrator({@stow-ma.gov

Stow Film Permit Guidelines and Application

I am asking the Board to approve these film permit guidelines
and application. We were just approached by a company that
potentially wants to film in town at a residence.

These same guidelines and application are used by a number
of towns. Therefore, in anticipation of your support/approval,
I gave these guidelines and application to the recent inquiry.

Even if this potential movie doesn’t come through, with more
and more tv shows and films being made in Massachusetts, we
should be prepared should anyone want to film in the town.

I would ask that the Board’s motion allow me the discretion to
approve the permits with signoffs by the identified
departments. However, anything that would utilize town
property, would come before the SB.



Film Permit Guidelines

Town of Stow Location Filming Permit

Thank you for choosing the Town of Stow for your upcoming film project. The Office of the Town
Administrator will help make your job as easy as possible while you are visiting. This page is designed to
assist you with the Film Permitting process for the Town of Stow. A permit is required to film or
photograph any commercial, motion picture or advertisement within the Town limits. In this document,
the filming entity may be referred to as, “The Production Company.” The Production Company is
responsible for a permitting fee of $ 100.00 per day. Changes to an approved permit require proper local
approvals with updated information.

The following types of filming are exempt from the permitting and/or fee process and structure:

The filming of news events concerning persons, scenes or occurrences of general public interest,
filming and still photography by a 501(c)3 non-profit organization and/or a project with on-site
personnel numbering 5 persons or less.

Requirements for A FILM PERMIT:

e  Film Permit Application - Please complete the following form, being as specific as possible, and
return them to the Town Administrator at the Stow Town Building, 380, Main Street, Stow, MA 01775 or
via email at townadministrator(@stow-ma.gov.

e  General Liability Insurance Certificate - In the amount of at least one million dollars per occurrence
naming the Town of Stow as an additional insured.

e Indemnification Agreement — Must be completed and signed by an Authorized Agent for the
Production Company.

The Production Company is responsible for paying any other required fees, damage deposits for services
and for obtaining police, fire department, and/or other approvals. (Separate fees may be due to the Town
Police Department for such services as providing traffic control, security work, etc.) The Town of Stow
will bill the Production Company for any cost for town equipment, labor, and / or materials used as a
result of the production. Labor will be paid at the benefited wage rate.

ADDITIONAL NOTE: It is the responsibility of the Production Company to notify all business and
residential tenants who will be affected in anyway by filming. Permission to use private property must be
granted in writing by property owners/landlords/property management companies before filming
commences.

The Applicant acting through its authorized agent, agrees to defend, protect, indemnify and hold the Town
of Stow harmless from any and all suits, claims, damages, liabilities, or losses, including attorney fees and
costs, for injury to or death of any person(s) or for damage to any property arising from the Applicant's
acts or omissions under the film permit or resulting from the filming/photography to be held on the
locations, times and dates (Premises) named in the film permit. The bylaws of the Town of Stow and the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts shall govern this permit.

Along with your application, please submit a check made payable to the Town of Stow for the permitting
fee.



Should you have any questions regarding permits, fees, or jurisdictions, please call the Town
Administrator at 978-897-2927.

Once the Select Board approve the permit, the Town will appoint individuals for the following roles

e  Municipal Contact: A town representative that has the authority to make impromptu decisions if
needed.

e  Municipal Point Person: A person within the municipality that works for the town that can help with
permits, connect with police, fire, and other departments.

e Film Liaison: A person who can assist as described above but also helps with locations, hotels,
logistics, etc



Production: Company:

Town of Stow Film Permit Application

Production Title:

Applicant Name & Title:

Permanent Company Address:

Applicant Phone: Company Phone:
Cell Phone: Email:
Local Address:
Local Phone: Local Fax:
Location’s Manager’s Name:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
Email:
Production Type:
[] Feature Film [] Television Film [] Documentary
[] Commercial (] Industrial (] still Photography

[] Music Video

[] Other (please specify):

Location: Please be as specific as possible. Provide street addresses, building names, etc. The Town recognizes that these
locations, dates, and times are subject to change. ALL changes must be made in coordination with the necessary town officials.

Location 1:

Dates

Times:

Description of Activity:

Location 2:

Dates:

Times:

Description of Activity:

Location 3:

Dates:

Times:

Description of Activity:




Will streets be used?  Circle Yes or No If yes, please indicate below.
[] For filming (] Parking
Will streets need to be closed/blocked to traffic? If yes, please indicate date(s) and time(s) below

If appropriate, attach separate sheet with diagram and map to illustrate. Streets and cross streets:

Date: Time:

Will any scenes involve the use of fire, smoke, rain, explosives, aircraft, or firearms? Circle Yes or No  If yes, please
describe:

Date: Time:

Will this Production involve extraordinary noise (over 55 decibels)? Circle Yes or No  If yes, Please describe:

Date: Time:

Will this Production require turning off street lights for any length of time Circle Yes or No  If yes, please describe
and provide date(s) and time(s).

Please attach a copy of your general liability insurance coverage in the amount of one million dollars naming the Town of
Sunderland as an additional insured party.

The applicant agrees to comply with the applicable laws and to maintain town premises in good condition, and to return
said premises to the same conditions before use for this film project.

Production Company Agent: (Print): Title:
Signature: Date:
FORTOWN USE ONLY
Approved by:
Date:
Town Administrator
Date:
Chief of Police
Date:
Fire Chief
Date:

Highway Superintendent



TOWN OF STOW

MASSACHUSETTS

INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

The Applicant (Production Company), acting through its

authorized agent, , agrees to defend, protect, indemnify and hold

the Town of Stow harmless from any and all suits, claims, damages, liabilities, or losses, including
attorney fees and costs, for injury to or death of any person(s) or for damage to any property arising from the
Applicant’s acts or omissions under the film permit or resulting from the filming/photography to be held on the
locations, times and dates (Premises) named in the attached film permit unless caused by the Town’s gross

negligence or willful misconduct.

In addition, the Applicant specifically agrees to defend, protect, indemnify and hold the Town of Stow
harmless from any and all suits, claims, damages, demands, liabilities, or losses, including attorney fees
and costs, brought, made, or claimed by the owner of the Premises, or the owner’s heirs, successors, or
assigns, arising from the Applicant’s use of the Premises unless caused by the Town’s gross negligence

or willful misconduct.

Authorized Production Company Agent:

Print Name

Signature

Date



Town Administrator
Evaluation Form
Discussion and Selection



Town of Stow
Office of the

Town Administrator

380 Great Rpad
Stow, MA 01775
Denise M. DembRoski Tel: 978-897-2927
Town Administrator
townadministrator(@stow-ma.gov

Town Administrator Performance Evaluation Forms

I have enclosed the current Evaluation Form, which I don’t
really believe evaluates anything definitive.

I have also included forms from several other towns. The
Board Members should review and be ready to discuss which
form we want to us here for my review, as well as what
changes/additional information should be included.

The Board will also need to discuss the process you’d like to
use. Some fill out, but then meet with the TA to go over the
individual results, prior to submitting it for consolidation.

The current plan is to update and disseminate the form, have
members fill it out, (possibly meet with TA) submit it to the
Chair, where she will consolidate it and have it included for
my public review at the meeting on September 14,

ﬁu@e M



CURRENT FORM



Town of Stow
Annual Performance Evaluation Form

Employee’s Name:

Evaluator’s Name:

Performance Levels: 4 - Excellent; 3 — Good; 2 — Satisfactory; Unsatisfactory — 1

A. Performance Category: Work Quality Level:
B. Performance Category: Responsiveness Level:
C. Performance Category: Problem Solving Skills Level:

2008-2009



Town of Stow
Annual Performance Evaluation Form

D. Performance Category: Reliability Level:
E. Performance Category: Initiative Level:
F. Performance Category: Management Skills Level:
G. Performance Category: Overall Performance Level:
EMPLOYEE REMARKS:

Employee: Supervisor:

2008-2009



BREWSTER



T 98ed

SJUBLILLIOD

*$92IAIDS UMO] JO uoIsIncad dY3 Jyauaq 0} susuped [euoi8as Aa) ypm sdiysuoiie|al Suolls sa1eAllnd pue sdojanaq

'Siseq 1e|n3aJ e uo SJUIPISaJ pue saakojdwa Yyum uol1BULIOUI SDJBYS

'suolesdo pue JJe1s UMo] Jo saIHAIe pue suejd JuaLInd uo pieog 103195 ay3 01 Surpiodal JO WalsAS e sulejule|A]

‘Bupjew uoisap pue wawdojanap

Adjjod ut s|qesijdde usym uolISSIWWIOD) PUB ‘S331NWWOD) ‘SpJeog UMO] J3Yyl0 pue paeog 129]9S aY1 1SISSe 0} SUOIIEPUSWWO0I34 SAPIACId
‘3|qedidde uaym suoissiuwod

pue ‘s38111WW0oY) ‘spJeog uMo] 13410 pue pJeog 129(aS 40} Jauuew Ajawil e Ul UOITBWIOJUI pue S[eLID1eW S2INGLIISIP pue saledald
"WJ0J UM pue [BJ0o Yyloqg ul AjJeapd pue AjJajeindde uoijewlojul pue seapl sassaldxy

uoneduNWWOo)/Suone|3y pieog 7

Sluswuo)

31V0S ONILVYH

‘[9sunod [e1d3ds pue [9suno) umo] Aq sadlalas Jo uoisiaold ay3 Suileulplood ‘uoijesill] 4O S1911eW ||e Ul $1S9491UI S,UMO] S23SIaA0
Juawadeuew |edpiunw SA110949 JO Suawa|@ A3y J1aylo pue ‘JuawasSeuew [epueulf ‘Judawaseuew

82JnosaJ uewny ‘quawadeuew 323fosd awaindoad ‘BuluieSieq an1303)|00 Jo a8pajmouy| |ealuyd9} Ajdde 03 Ajljiqe ay3 sajesisuowag
"SUOISIDBP Ajswil sayew pue Supew uols|oap 0} yoeosdde pauoseas pue aa[1d3)4al e shojdw3

'sanss| |euonesado Ajlep Suissalppe uaym pujw ul Sujuue|d d18s1e41s sdaay - Wl Suof syl Joy sueld pue syuiyL

"sa01AI9S |eddiunw Jo 93uel ||nj 9yl JO S1S2UR1UI pUBR Spadu 3y} saduejeq — a4n3a1d 8iq ay) sa3S

"JUaWUIBA08 UMO] Jo suoijesado Aep-03-Aep saSeuew AjpAdaa pue Ajpuaini]

SSBUAAIII9}j3/UsWidseue\ [eJausD °T

Not Applicable or
Unable to Evaluate

Needs Improvement
Satisfactory
Commendable

Qutstanding

-l
o~
o

<

PueN JoqUWaIN pJleog

ULIO uonenjeAq J0JeI)SIuiupy umo ], 193sma.ag




7 98ed

:SIUdWIWIOD)

‘Asessadau se syuswudisse uinedajap pue Ayjigisuodsal Supjel saouejeg

‘ouewuopad

Jouadns sajeaijow pue ‘saahojdwa uMo] 19410 JO syuawysi|dwodde pue s0Yd 3y} saziugodal sjomwiea) Jo ascuenodwl 3yl spuelsIapun
'soaAojdwa yum 1snay pue 1oddes Buidojaaap Quawiuoaiaug yaom aasod e sa1eal)

‘uollezjuedio sy} ssodde ssauldie) pue ‘Ali8alut ‘A1sauoy sa30woud

'S]UapISAL pue ‘siopes| parutodde/pa1o9|d ‘JJeis umo] woay 30adsal pue 3duapyuod sadsul

‘apniaie jeuoissajold pue Juanadwod e sAejdsig

diysiopeaq ‘p

Sluswiwio)

Not Applicable or

Unable to Evaluate

Needs Improvement

Satisfactory

Commendable

Outstanding

"92UBUJIAA0S |edDIUNW PUE UOIIBIISIUIWIPE

21ignd jo pay ay1 ui sjuswdoaAap uaLIND Jo Isealqe Suidaady ‘9Iuad||aIx2 |euolssajold pue jeuosiad 0} 10OYD pue 3wi) S310A3QJ
‘sdye1siw 1sed Wodj suted| pue sazjugodsy

‘uonisod 03 yoeoudde aatsod e sey

"A[2A110949 10]|JU0D SOAJOSIS pue Sa3euUR|A

"Juel3|0} pue dlewojdip ‘|ny1oel S|

‘paey syom pue Ajlsnoisas Aljigisuodsal saye|

juawidojaAaq 'g S[|MS [euosiadiau] g

L]

o~

(2]

<




¢ a8ed

Sjuswwio)

ue|d uoildy Allunww o) Ajpuali4-ady 1uswajdwi 03 anunuo) °g

uondwaxa |eluapisas uo uoiysod Adljod suiwas13p 01 siapjoynels a8esu]y 'y

1312040y ANunwiwo) :T# ya0|g Bulpjing

"U0nONIDAD 40 SISDG D SO Pasn alam ALpd ajqisuodsal (Ajj011upd) D SD 103DIISIUILUPY UMO ]
aY1 parflauapi Y1 TZ-0ZA4 PUD OZAS 404 S|pob AJUQ "D} UOISIA S,UMOL 3yl YIIM JUd}sISU0d A1063102 Aq paziupbio a.v A3y “ubjd 21631013
IZ-0ZAd S,p400g 2y} 01Ul PAIDIOAIOIUI 2I3M PUD GTOZ JIWLINS Uf 103J13Y [DNUUY PIDOgG 133]3S Y] 10 padojanap 31am mo|aq pajisi| sjpob ayy

TZ-020¢ 2351 10§ S|E0D AJI0IId PIEOg 399]9S ‘9

:SIUBWIWOY)

Dlwapued 0zOZ Yl Suunp SIap|oyaNels |8 Yiim AjSAIId24)9 Saledunwwo)
otwapued 9zoz 24l Suitnp suolloe pue $a101j0d dAIBAOUUL pUB 3A1ID42 YSIge1sT
ajwapued 0zoz ay3 Suunp diysiapes) Jusladwod sapinoid

diysiapeaq diwapued '

Not Applicable

or Unable to

Evaluate

Needs Improvement

Satisfactory

Commendable

Outstanding




t a8ed

Sluswiulo)

peoy auols|iN 4o Suisnoy a|qeploye dojaaag ")

T|C|€E|v weJgo.d uofjey|igeyal suisnoy ysi|geis3 ‘g

1snJa) BUISNOH 3]gepJoyY 404 Wisiueydsw 3uipuny lusuewsd ysiiqeisy 'y

buisnoH :g# yoolg buipjing

SIUWIWOD

tlzlely uoilensasaud aoeds uado pue Juswdojanap

suisnoy ajqepJioye usamiaq saidiauAs |erjuslod Jo sSejueape ayel pue 5z1u80d31 1eyl smejAq Buluoz / ssidijod a1enjeas pue Ajluap| 'y

aopds uadp :z# yoolg buipjing
LT 5 e o
ozl 252
583 5| 8| 8|8
Sco| ElE|l | B
el N wil e m €| 5
=z ° 3 S|°




G 98ed

SjusIWo)

a|qedidde/s|qissod
se juawa|du pue ‘suonedyyipow/siuawanoidu ajqissod aulwLLIBp ‘@inonuisesiur Aljin Juswisedsq J91EM 3]qelaU|nNA 31enjeas )

tlele|v uoneluswsjdwi pue Suiuue|d Aujenb Ja3em uio8uo anunuod g
seaJe sAIISUas Ajjeauawiuoaiaua ul (A aji1L) ABojouyael (vI) aAlleuld)y/2A1BAOUU| JO 3SN Sulinbal Japisuo) 'y
$921N0S53Y 121D 94 yo0]g bulpjing
:$UdWIWIOD
SUlpUeT [[3UUl] 03 UMOP Y9 31N0Y SSOIIE UOISUIIXS [IeJ] |IBY UO UOIIEDIIJY PUE UOIIBAISSUO) JO Juawiliedaq VA YUM YoM D
Tlzlelv Je1seunioguey pue ‘ainyndenbe |eDISWIWOD ‘SWed Jozed ‘YSi|[3YS [e1219WwWod 10} SUolle|ngal s92In0say [einieN Jo juawiiedaq aiepdn ‘g
pajuswajdwi si uejd JuswaZeuURW 321NOSII [BISEOD AINSUD 01 JDIYIA B ySHJRIS] 'Y
Juawabpupiy [p1spo) :S# yoolg buipjing
[S1UBWIWOD
Tlclsly SPJ02234 2fjqNnd JO SUIMBIA 10} SS3ID8 IUO0JIDS|D 91kl pue suolieddde Sunnywaad 2104133 JO UOISSIWIONS 10} ssad04d e ysijgeisy 'y
Awouod3 |pao7 :p# yoolg buipling
5% | §
o w o 3] .m .m
A IEIRIE:
S A EIRE
88 | % S|°
2 =2




9 a3ed

'SIUBLUIIOD

Not Applicable or
Unable to Evaluate

Needs Improvement

Satisfactory

Commendable

ue|d anisuayaidwo) |eJ07 e dojaAap pue ueld UoisiA ayl uawajdw] Y

pasedus pue Quasedsues) ‘@a3oeold aq - 1onpold 3y Se SIVIAISS UMO] pue SISWO0)ISNI SE SJUBPISSL SMAIA 18] 2JMy|Nd e J121S0q [

(D10
‘SJUBWINIOP ‘[leW@ ‘3)SHIM) S|00] UOIIBIIUNWILLIOD UMO| dzZIplepuels/pueld pue ‘a1sqam umoj AjpusLij 1asn alow ‘mau yaune| pue ugisaq |

sadueyd MejAq paleidosse pue uondope/AuswdolAsp 191ey) ‘H

a|qedyjdde se 11odal YOQ JO SuonepUIWIWOIBL WIS)-WNIPawW pue
-poys 1uawajdwi pue ‘sad1pdesd 1saq pue podas snusaay Jo uswnedaq YA 6T0Z YUM 3d2UepJ0dde Ul 3Je Jey) saidljod |einueul) dopy o

S953UBD papuUIWILI0IS] JUSWS[dW] PUE '[SUOIHSOd UouN 90|04 pue
314 40} 1da0x3) [3uu0siad uMO] UoIUN-UOU pue uolun |je jo sisAjeue Suiyjels pajejas pue Apnis uolediisse|d pue uonesuadwod e 213|dwo) '4

uoI3oUNy 32IN0SAY UBWINH pa1edipap 10j paau ssaippe 01 ued ysigeliss '3

Aduaiedsuel) pasosdut Jo sasodand Jo) uoIsIASID) Uo 9q Aayl 1eyl aainbal pue saajwwiod Jofew Ajiuap)

siseq JejndaJ Uo SN1e)S [BIDUBULY S,UMO] JO MIIASJ Pa|IeIap apiaold pue 1ewlo) a|qeidadde AjiIsea ue ul 123png [enuue ay] Juasaid

salyiqer) uyauag wawhojdw3-1s0d J2Yyi0 papunjun ssalppe o3 Aoyjod [eppueuly dojaasq

<|ad| | a

uoneAlasuod A81aua azowoud 031 aNURLOD PUB UOIIRUSIS3P SBITIUNWWO) U3aJ5 Uleny -

22UDUIINOY :/# yIolg Buipjing

Qutstanding




[ 98ed

aleq ainjeusis

"SJUBWILWI0I pup sBunps [onpiaipul 31063106 [[IM OYM “J0IDAISIUIIPY UMO] 3Yy2 0] JUDISISSY 3AIINIIXT 3yl 01 WO UOIIONIDAS

pa33jdwod inoA ywqns aspajd ‘Mainad [praul siyl 431fy UOIIDNIDAS SIY3 SSNISIP 03 JOIVJISIUIUPY UMO] 3YI YIM 133U 0 3w} D 3jNPaYIs aspald 'saiiolid [puonpiado
pup [puoiIDZIUDDIO 3PIM-UMOL BuIIUDAPD 01 JuDIIOdLI S| PUD 2IDJIU0I JUBWAOIAWS S,40IDAISIUILIPY UMO Y] Ul PAUI[INO ST $S3204d UOIIDNIDAS 32UDWLIOLad [pNUUD 3Y L

:SJUBIWIOY) [BIBLUBDH

:SIUBWIWIOD

Not Applicable or

Unable to Evaluate

Needs Improvement

Satisfactory

Commendable

SUOEPUSWILIOIR] X EW pue '[3Ulp|ing pasodindal 10 Mau -ai) Apnis
uonedo|/Al|igisea) e 1onpuod ‘spasu/sisalalul Suipiedal indut AHunwwod Jayies 01 a93wwod Sutuueld Ja3uad Ajunwwod e a1eal) 'd

UOI}BPIIOSUOD JOOYIS JO A1|iqISEd) 21BB11S9AUI 0] 9210 [00YIS YUM JOM D

weJdo.d 5199416 919|dwo) Sutuiol o suuaw Japisuod pue ‘ueid Juswadeuew Juawased pue aInJoNJIISEISUI PEOJ Ul 1S3AUI 0} 2NUIUOT) 'Q

1uawedaq |09 4oy Fujuue|d aguel-3uo| sspndul pue
‘ueld aAisuayaidwo) jed07 / ue|d UOISIA Yum spuawilsanui jenided sudije 1eyy ssaooud weaSoud uawanosdw| [eyde) jenuue ysijgqeiss-ay vy

ainnasvafuf Apunwiwio) 84 X20jg buipjing

Qutstanding




SHREWSBURY



JUSUINI)SUT MITAIY IUBULIOLID J

JOSRURJA] UMO .




[4

*2ords suonsang)/suawio)) ay) ul os dedipul asead
10308} Jenopied € UO UOHEUTILISIAP B ABW IO 9A1asqo 03 Ayunpioddo ue oaey jou pIp noA J] “Surjew UoISIAP oK spms 01  suonsang) Suiping,,
Po[qE[ SHUSWISIEIS patoquInu y) peas ased]d "10J08] Y} J0J 2duruLIofIad JO [9A3] aY) $109[Ja1 A[912IN00R JSOW YOTYM [9AS] Sumel ay) Yoay)) "I0108] BaIR
sdueuniofrad yaes 10§ papiaoid usaq sey SurpueisinQ/jeuondooxy o1 A1ojoeysyiyesun) woiy SuiSues sj9A9] Sunel YIm sjuswae)s 9AndLIOSap Jo 9[qe) v

SNOLLONYH.LSNI
"UaW}09[ag JO pirog Y} Jo Surjesul Je[nJal € je JUSWNOOP MIIAIIAO JUY} JO
UOIEIdPISU0D I}k 1] S JOFBUBIA UMO ], ) Ul Juswiooe]d J0J POZIeul] o [[1m SULIO] MIIARI JOQUISJA] PIEOg [ENPIAIPUI PUE JUSWINOOP MIIAIIAO Y], °9

‘passnasip Aa1gnd aq [jim Juswmoop
oy} Yolym Su1eaW Y} 18 JUSWNIOP MIIAIIAO MIIASL SNSUSSUOD Y} UPIM JOFBUBA UMO 3y} pue sioquiaw preog [[e opiaoid [[1m 2oudisop oyl S

JUSWNJ0P MITAdI ddueIo}Iad ay) Jo s1oadse ssnosip 01 1oSeue]y UMO], Y3 YN AJJENPIATPUI J0oW ABW SIOqUIdW pIeoy ‘p

“JUSWNOOP MIIAIDAO
SNSUasU0d & dO[AASD PUL SMITAII [BNPIAIPUL WOLJ $2109S S[IdWIOD [[1 22uTISOP Y “JIBYD) Y} £q 19S SIBP © AQ SMIIASI JILUQNS [[IM SISQUIDW pIeOog °¢

"I} JBY) Je JOquIa
pieog yoes 0} pIINqUISIP o |[IM ULIOJ MIIADL JUR[Q B PUB JANRLIBU o4} JO AdOD © {UOIBN[BAD-][9S DAIIBLIBU B JWQNS [[IM JOFeUR]A UMOJ YL T

"IB2A [BOSI) 9} JO pud 3Y) 01 Furuur3aq Syl SI Ma1Aal Jo pouad oy |

HANdID0Ad

"SISQUIQW pIeoq [eNPIAIPUI JO STUSWWIOD PUe $3109S ) Jul[Idwod Quawnoop ma1AI19A0 ue atedaid o3 Joquiow jjels e ojeudisap [[Im
ey ayy me] Junedy uadQ Syl yitm J0UBPIOOOE U] USUNDI[RS JO pieod 2y} Jo siaquaw Aq paredard 9q [[im SWIOJ M31AdX dduewIONad [enpIAIpu]

"Uo1OE 9A1021109 d1nbal jey) seare Aue 1s933ns pue oeqpasy sanisod 105Jo ‘syiSuans 9zuF00a7 [[Im sIAqUWOW pieog
‘ampasoid maraax 9y} y3noay|, sfeod jo yuowysijduioooe oy ur pue saonoeid JuswoeSeuew ur souewiojrad s 1oFeUr)y UMO] SY) SSISSE 0] USUNDIJOS
JO pJeog oy} SMO[[e JUSWINJOP Y, ‘SISB] [enUUE UB U0 32UBULIOLAd s JoSeuR|A UMO] 2y} dsteidde A|[ewto] o3 ST juawunysur mal1aax siy) jo asodind sy,

AS0ddd ANV ADI'TIOd



:suonsan)/s)uduImo))

‘(sanunyioddo juswidojaap [euorssajord ur sayedronied A[oAnoe (S90USIJUOD PUR SIBULWIOS
spuoye {yaieasar pue Jurpeal [euoissajoid saop) Ayijiqedeo pue o3pajmous| [euorssajold Suroueyus A[SNONUUOD 0} USWIIWUIOD SAIBNSUOWI(  °€
"UOBZIUBZIO S} JO IPISINO PUB SPISUI SUOHIPUOD PUe ‘Sad1joeId ‘Spuai) [8oNIId JO Jsealqe sdaay] 7

‘suonesado umo], pue ‘suorje[n3al
pue smef [eI9pa] pue 21els ‘Suonn[osal ‘sassaoold ‘sampadsoid ‘satorjod ‘saoueury jo Jurpueisiopun pue 93pajsmous Y3noIoy) sajensuow([ ‘1

:suonsang) surping
-ooudnradxa ‘saunpasord
pue "saniIqe §O aBpajmouwy *2oueping ‘uoisiazadns
SIIPIS 95pamouy | aFeiony “Bururen wn T JUBISUOD sannbay
"uo1ssajoad ay) ur souduadxe [euorssajoad pue ‘sanijiqe . :

diysiopes| aarsuayarduwos sef]

QAISURIXd SBH

‘STIIYS “93pajmouy]

ynm sysel uuiograd
01 2ousLRdxa

"qof ayj uuoyrad
0} 2dudLIddxd

‘sainpaooad pue ease qol oy ur ‘suore[ndal pue adeioAy . )
- : Compr € . pue “sanijiqe pug "sanljiqe
as1adxa JO [9A9] Y31y © 53553550 | ‘sme] ‘sainpasoid pswiiojiad . . . .
S[[13fS 93 pajmouy| S[IDIs ‘a3pajmouy
pajw[ai [[e pus qof 99 03 fiom UlIOIINSs Se AIessaoau Iy syo8
Jo Suipuejsiopun | a1 Jo a8papmouyy JuoIOLY H ST
ysnoioy) e sey poo3 & sef]
b € (4 ! 0
suone)dadxy suonepdxyg judwdAoxdury
suipuejsynQ/euondadxgy §paoIXTY $1901 SpoaN Axojaejsnesuny

IS PI[MOUI] — | 10}



SUONSAN()/SHUIWUIO))

"UMOQ], 91 JO SS00NS PINUIIUOD 1) J0J paurejuieul st JudwdFeuew [eroueuly juapnid Jey) saInsug ¢

"ouewi0)1ad a3euew 0) sainsedw aAneIUENDb pue aAneljenb yioq sasn ApAnosg T

"198pnq uryim pue AJ9AN09JJ9 1509 UMO], U3 0] Jepeu Jey) syjnsax apiaoid s3oafoid pue ‘saoiasas ‘sweigord jey) samsug 1
:suopsang) suiping)

‘siseq Je[n3al
& U0 2ou2dwod
"paisanbax
euondaoxa ] ‘SpJepue)s .
. udyM ‘syse} J0UB)SISSE JUBISUOD
. Uynm pasibai pue sauljpeap .
synsai 3uipueisino Juriq G Siou [euonippe 1doooe SIEWNSO sasmbay ‘spiepuels
01 jIom uo sAaoadwr 01 sA1IRNIUI 4 0} uIp[m S| P : PaleW)Sa 199U
. : Tt | s20( tA[@reanooe . S190w A[[elousn) :
saye], "AJejeInode pue Apjoinb "S)|nsal aFeIoAe . 1.US90(J "sauljpeap
$Ys©) JNJJEP sA[dwod sAemy pue Apjoinb yum sy dIdwod pajewnso
: sjuswudisse : : pue deinooe :
: uo syudwusisse 122U 0} S[Ie
xo1dwos : AJJBWIOU SI IO M :
say9[dwo)
sa191dwod
Apuisisuo)
’ m d ; d ~ d )
suone)adxy suonepadxyy JuduwdAoaduy
w . B
urpuelsinQ/[euondadxy sposoxTy S190T SpodN A10j)aejsnesu)

KIATIINPOIJ — ¢ 10108



:suonsand)/sHupumwIuIo))

"SUOIINJOS AATIRUIDI[ O1ISI[BaI SAO[AIP pUR SISNED 100 SUIWLINIP 0) SUOHENIIS SIZA[BUY
“JouuewW AJoWI) B UI SUOISIOAP PUNos sayeA
"SUOISIOAP [ROILIO FUR[EW UayMm sanJed pordajJe Yiim s)nsuo))
‘SWA[qoId 9A]0S 0} SUONSITINS JUBA[QI pUB A[OWI) SONBA
"UOIJ® JO S3SIN0D JATIRUIDI[E SIJEN[BAS PUE SAIJIIULP]

:suonsang) suiping

"SBapl
SAIJBAOUUL PUB M3U SI)BIJUID)
'$3[nsas Jorradns yum uonoe sorjdde
Apjoinb pue Ajjesi3o ‘ssasoad
3unyew uoIs1dap 2y} Ul sendea[[od
SOAJOAUL AJJU}SISUO)) “swiojqold
aWwo093q A3y 210J2q SUONBNIS
NP sazATeue pue sajedionuy

‘A1BSS203U
J1 sa3ueyd sayew
PUE SSOUQAIIOILJ
sameAd "S[eod
[euoneZIUBFIO WIS}
3uoj pue Hoys yjoq
JOJ UOTIRIOPISUOD
109[J21 SUOISINJ
‘grenrdoidde uaym
‘SUOISIOAP Funyew
210J9q san3ea||0o
woyy ndur
SHDI[OS pue pultl
uado ue sureureA]
"SUOISIOP [B2150]
pue Ju2Ipadxa SaNBA

‘Aressaoou
uoym soyoeoidde
9JeUIdE SIPIACI]
‘Appdwoad ygnoayy

w3y} SaLIed
pue juswdAoadwr
JoJ suonsagans
sayeN "paruasaxd
swoajqoid

0] yoeoidde

Jeuoneu e saijddy

*S1[NSJ PAIISIP
9A2IYOE 01 UOISIOAP
S9JBUIPIO0D
AJ[ensn ‘uonnjos
19y} 0] $ANQLIUOD
pue Inooo
Kay) se swiojqoad
$9Z1u30021 A[[ens

so)ew JO UOISIodP

‘woapqoad Jo syoej
[1e 9zA[euE O} S[Ie,]
‘swajqoid Aep-01-Aep
0} 3depe 03 9jqeun S|

"A|MOJS
10 A[nsey woay

e Jou [II |

14
SurpuejsinQ/reuondadxy

€

suonepdxy
SPaadxy

[4

suoneldaddxy
SIIN

I

yusudAoaduuy
SpaaN

0
A1ojoeyspesu))

— R W

SUD[BJA] UOISIII(] - ¢ J10J08 ]



:SUOI)SINY)/SPUIWUO))

"[oBQPad) $asn pue soFeInodur ‘€

*K12s10U00 pue ‘A[ae9)d ‘A[[esi3o] sypadg T

"A[9A1109)J9 pue A[SAIIUSYIE SU)SIT T
:suopsang) suiping)

"siseq Je[ngal ‘wonnedar jnoynm | -odessawr palisop waMMMM.M>
‘[19m AJeuondasxa © UO S)|NSal 2A3IYOE. poojsIopun JJeOIUNIWO %::.o_..t_v =
ajeoiunwwos o3 A)jiqe ysdnoayy 01 saned [fe 0} SOA[OSWIAY) 01 puawe 10 jeadal uorysey v.w Z1uES10
sy[nsal sapadxy ‘uoneziuesio soFessowl pue seapI oyew 0} AJjIqe | Isnuw A[[BUOISEOD() bu.oo du mv?o dg
PUB 95UIIPNE 2SIDAIP S9JeOIUN IO oFesoae sey ‘uoneussaid .Eo:oﬁ.: woy
0} sjy3noyj are[nonte pue seapl Klaanoayyg *IOUURW 9ANOJYJD Je1o ue Sunjew mc%:ﬁ.mhoﬁ::
uasaxd 01 A1qe Surpueising ‘Aiqe Sunjeads ue ul [BLIRJBW ur A)notyyip .0\6:_%
poo3 AJOA pue seapl sjuasalg N e sel o1 sprey \mwcos_uo.i
’ . d N d , d )
suone)dddxyy suonepddxy judwaAcxdury
surpueys)nQ/euondadxy SpORIX A SpodN A1ojoejspesun)

UONBIIUNUWUO)) [CI() - § 1038,



:SUONSINY)/SHUIWUIO))

‘suonejuasaid paziueSio-[jom pue [ed1S0] SONBIA T

"UMO], Y} JO SUIIDUOD pue sanssi Fuipredal speay juswniedop pue uaunoojag Jo pIeog Yim UONEIIUNUILIOD JAIISYS pue oWl sao1oerd I

:suonsang) suiping)

"Jouuew A[owi}  —
. ® Ul Sjuswudisse Hpo p
uonnadai -uonyeradiour wenum ssrerdwos 9)1IM2] JUB)ISUOD
"S][NSAJ PALISAP SAAIYOB 10 uonejaxdiajul 10 uonnada 10§ b_s_.ng Suntmol sannbay
pue A[swi pue SuloulAuod 0] pasu any pasu oN "esodund pue w::%.o. 10§ eutew
SI BUNLIA 91418 9[qepuBISIOpUN | YN J[A]S 9SIOUOD oy 10y ojeridodde poau _mmm_mmooo AJowmn pue
AySy pue “as10u00 “1e3[o ‘a[qepue)sIspun SI YOIYM UOHOIP Aquo 5.:5 S]qepuelsIapun
ur-9)? ‘sypodau ‘s1019] ‘saANdIIP ue ur Sunum ui pue Jewwess u_@mwcﬁmmovcs ‘[eo180[ & Uy
x9]dwoo sayIm AUISISUO)) s)ysnoy; syuasaxd 1991109 S3S) pUB SqEpEel S SUOIBIUNUILIOD
AjeAnoayg “Kiqe SunLm SUONEITUNUILIOD uoRLIM 3pAa0id
poo3 A1oA sef] USRI 0 AN[Iqe $)oB']
b € [4 I 0
Supueysng,[euondesxy suonedddxq suone)ddxyg judswdAoadwy JpSrR——
: : SPadIXY S199IA SpaaN :

U0 BIUNUWIWO0)) UIJJLIAN - S 10)I8,]




:suopsang)/syudmIwio))

"sanixaduwion pue sanuielsoun o3 Sundepe 10 sa1391ens FuIA[0S-WA[qoId SAIJBAOUUT PUE SAIFESID SIS()
“aaniny oy 10§ Suruueld pue aFueyo yum Jurjeap J10J sa13ejens saneussle sjuswa[dwr pue sdojaasg
‘sanunyioddo pue spuan ajedionue o) swsiueyoaw sjeidosdde sasn K[oA199]J0 pue saysIqeIsq

:suonsang) surping)

(*039 “s99] ‘syueid
*9'T) Surpuny Jo S35IN0S JAIIBUIS)E
$3INJ3S Pue $Y9G “IoUUBW
Ajowm e u1 s393pnq Surpuelsino
soredaid "193pnq [ediorunw
© 3uneaud Jo sanixsjdwos

"128pnq Surdeuew
pue 3urredaxd
Ul SSOUQAIIIYJ
$3)eNSUOW(] 150D
Mmo] 1e uonadwoo
qol Apaads
0} $aINGLIIUOD
pue suorierado

‘uonusod
[ersueulj pue
SOOUB[EQ JUNOIE
Jo areme sT “djoy
moyym sqof piq 01

‘AJyauow
uey) aIow
SaOUB[R(q JUNOJOE
JO papurwai 2q 03
spaaN ‘Surseyoind
pue saanpasoid
‘Suippiq

"Saoue[eq
JUNOOJE JO aJemeun
s[ saonoead
Surseyoind
Jood sasn ‘sme|
pue syuowainbax

3uppiq

oY) Jo 28pajmo dapui UL SSUIARS 21qy “Ajeyenbape Ul 90UB)SISSE saJousgy “spunj Jo
wJ pa[mot] fdaput S91BHSUOW(] 193pnq soFeuew : 151 1°spunjj
M Joeuew [eroueur-Suois e ) SPaaN "JuUnodoe SIQJSUBI) SPAQU pue
juswnedap pue sayedaig
Se Ansnpur oy} uyim paziugooay Ue S)JRIPISA0 SJUNODOE SJBIPISAO
; Jo JuowaSeuew
UOISBID0 U() Apuanbaiy
[erouRUL} :
ul AJAIIBIO SMOYS
b € (4 I 0
Surpueysyngpenondooxy suoneydxy suone)dRdxy juswrdAoaduy K1odepsnesun
SpaddXxYy SIPITAI SPaIN

UONBI)STUTWIPY [eDUCUL] - 9 10J0€ ]



:SuonsON)/SHUdWM W)

"s1oyjo wolj uoneradoos pue 19adsar Furures ‘dnoi3 y1om € JO JOqUALI OATJOIJS U SB SUOIOUN |

"UUII9[AS JO pIeOg] Pu® ‘IJBIS YIIM 90UIPLJUOD pue Isni) salidsuf
"S[E0S PaYsI[qeIsa 2A3IYoR 01 A31oUd pue 2ALIp ay) yum Ajudejur pue spiepues [euosiad ySiy Jo sjdwiexs 9A1109)yd UE S10§

:suonsan) suipinn)

"SUOISIOOP
] swadeuew
Omww\mm_omﬁ“w Ui tstIsAoAL ‘[etowr z0od
“SIoyI0M .mw_mmw mczo_mzﬂvo opion S90INOS o>§“ sajeuIpiogng
. ‘ ‘ : S2)OW0IJ ‘d[eIOW ouuosod i :

09 pue ‘sajeurpiogns ‘siouradns 01 yoeosdde ur 10 _o>o_w§hgvm mo_ — IoUUBW JAI)091J9
AQ 10pea] JUS[[99XA UE SB POAIIID] o1eIdOWap S| S[eod P £qm dino .v_wo\s pue JUSIDLYJe
Q[EIOW JUS[|20X BupuEiurpw Aty | A OB | iy gyriponpoid | jo fono] arenbope | 1P U HOM 21lduod

Ananonpoxd Surpuelsino sureqQ 19el! uhgAnow JO [2A3] arenbape uo s1opiog ©3 SIEULPIOqNS
Aq K1andnpoad — oJeAlIOW 0} 9[qeun S|
poo3 surejurey o) JJES m.o m_._ s oy

SAZI[IIN A[2AOAYH
b € (4 I 0
d d
Surpueysngyeuondeoxy suone)ddxy suone)ddxy yudurdAoaduwy Kiopeyspesuy)
SpaddXy SIITA SpaaN

diysioped| — £ 1030e]



:suonson)/spudWMWo))

JUIOIJJS PUB 9AI}09}JO 2JOUI SIDIAIDS

AIngsmalyg ajew o) o[qe[IeAe ST A310uAs jenuelod e J1 1SUIUIULIOIOP Ul UMO dY) ISISSE ABW JBY) SHUSWUIIA0T JOYI0 WOLJ UOTIBULIOJUI SHOIS
suonNqLIuod I13Yy) $9zIugodas pue ojdoad sonjep

JUSWIUISA0Z [RUOIIRU pUR ‘OJe)S ‘[200] Ul S193d Jo 10adsal oy sey

oriqnd ur umo, oy sjuasaadar AjoAn091yq

:suonsang) suiping)

- e

"K|[eqI9A pue
Sunum ur papuswiwiod Appuanbeuy sy
*239 ‘swo]qoad ‘spasu 0) dAIsuUOdsal
AI9A se Ajrunwwod oY) Aq
papiedai s] -a3xe[-1e-o1jqnd oy yum
drysuonejar Surpuejsino ue sey

orjqnd
Aq 3unum ur Jo
AJJBGQISA POpUALIWIOD
A|[eUOISBO00
s "atjqnd
oy Aq Surpueisiopun
pue jnjdjoy A1ea
St paA192Jad ST 019
‘Suraou09 ‘swapqold
JI9Y} 9A]OS 0}
Suidjay ur A1uazno
oY} YJIm S99eJIUI
Ajeanoayg

"s3ynsal
A10j0e]snies podal
Ajensn suazni)
"UMOJ 0} "010
‘swajqoad ‘s3urjasy
9JedIUNUWIWOD
0} SU9ZNId
10J AS®d 11 SR
‘SIS suone|al
a1qnd poo3
$9zIj13n AJ[ensn)

o1jqnd o
woJj syurejdwos
[eI0 JO USNLIM
Jo10a(qns ayp
SI AJa1ey] "ssoloe
oFessow ay) 5103
PUB S30UBISWNOIID
pue sanijeuosiod
01 38nipe
01 108) 9jenbope
sasn A|[ens)

‘sjurejdwos je1o pue
USYLIM Ul PIOUIPIAD
Se ‘SUSZIID IIm
sayse[o Ayjeuossad
otporiad sey oriqnd
oy Yim urfesp
ur onbsniq pue
apna Appuanbauy sy

14
SurpueysynQ/reuondadxyy

€

suoneydxy
NIEER GG |

[4

suonepadxy
NES] 7}

I
jJuduwdAoadury
SpaaN

0
AI1oydeysnesu))

SuoneY JNang — § 10)9€7



L1

:suonsaIng)/s)uduImo))

woy) do[9A3Pal 01 PI3U INOYNM SITAIAS SUIPIA0Id UT UMO], AU} ISISSE ABUI Je) SYUSWUISAOS ISYI0 WOL UOHBULIOJUI SIS
sjeridosdde se swea3oad ajeprjosuoo 10 ‘ajeioqe|[oo ‘o1e1adooo 0] sAem $og

wawugisse Jo vare ur Aydosoyiyd pue ‘sompasoid ‘sarorjod s pieoq ay) suswapdwr A[9AN03 T

aeidoadde se sanssi uo UONEINPS pue UOHBWLIOJU SIPIAOI]

UaUNII[S JO preog ay) 03 satoijod pue ‘sweidoid ‘sysonbar Jo uonejuasaid uejd o) sy pesy JUSIOIINS SMO[[Y

:suonsang) suiping)

— &

‘SIONIOM-0D Aq . .
o |[om AIoA usyods $9)B100SSE pue SasBD JsouW
SIoYIOM 3 T ‘DoBTEodN0 sejeUIpIOqNS YIIM ul 9AneI12dood
t ) I HORISody s3ur[edp ul Jre] pue | pue YImM JIom 0} .
-00 [[& Aq PaYI] [[aMm S] ‘SdjeIoosse | ssa[piedal s10y1o Jo WL se paarsosad | £seo s daalostad SJoIOM
pue jJom Jo Juswiolus smoys 3uroqg-[jom [euosiod m paAl ) PaAl -00 yNm s3urjeap ul
Ajuad(Q s[eAs] [e JO SII0M-00 0] Ay} Ul pajsalaul S moamm_ﬁ?og:m mmHo m:o_wwaw v_,:%w 9pnI pue ssa[108} S|
Sunepai Ul S[[Iys SuIpuBISINO SEH | S[ "SIDMOM-00 )M | SHSIA o1 U} SINSBR]
(2% A[[EuOn dadso sdiysuorje[a1 oM | Yam [[om AJjerouad
Suole mu“uo aenbape sosioroxy 3uoje sen
b € [4 I 0
suonepdadxy suonepdxjy yudwdAcadurf
m . .
uipug)sinQ/euondadxy Spasax SO\ spaoN A1ojoeyspesu()

SAIYSUoOnN Y JI0A\ — 6 10)98]



<l

suonsan)/SjuUd W0

suoneziuesio jeuoissajoid feuolreu pue 9)e)s Ul dIysioquIoW SPUSTIIOII] PUB SUIBIUIBIA]
"S90USIQJUOD pUE SIBUTWSS ‘s3uneaw [euolssajold Je 90UBpUS)IR SPUSWIIOID] PUB SMO[[Y
soueptodwr Juowdo[oasp pue uoreonpa [euoissajord panunuod sarensUOWa(]

:suonsang) suiping)

"90A0[dwa pue umo|, a3 Jo 1Jousq
Jemnw oy3 03 S[[Is dojoAdp Jaying

‘wersord Suiuren
JO osn JULIO1Jo
BIA A)ifiqow premdn
spoddng *maraal
soueuuoliad yendaz

"oourwIofIad
sroxdwr 03
Sumuren sqejieAe
sayew pue
$19NpUO0)) ISUUBU
aAneredwos ul

‘9oueIo}Iad
JI0Mm JO
juawdAosdwr o
Ul SISISSE pue JJels
syonnsul Ajounnoy

‘swesdold [euioxa
J10 3snoy-ur ygnoayy
Ajiqow premdn
10 JuswaAosduwn
qol 1oy gyess
dofaasp Jo uren 0
s[re, eouewaojIod

01 sa2A0[dwd $2JBALIOI "9[qE[IEAR
d : pue juowaseuLw ‘spaepueis
sueaw JAAdJRYM JuIsn £q Jjels oanedioned SISNIOM [BNPIAIPUL o8 1sUTESE sakordus
dojaaap 031 A31]1qe JUS[[99X3 U Se[] HEdiol YIM JUIWIAIYOR. 198 15t _
o BIA JJ©IS " L0 951500, soueuLojiod SOJeN[BAQ 10U
dojoaasp 03 Ajiqe 5 3 mo._smme SIOMIOM saInseaw ‘sysey Juawedap
Po03 AISA 955980 W AJjesrpound 10J spJepuejs
pue Spaepuels 10§ e
395 J0U 530(]
b € (4 I 0
suoyeyddxy suonejdxy judwdAoIduwy
SurpuejsynQ/[euondadxy SpasIxy A S A1oyoeysnesun)

SUIUTEL], 2 JUSWAO[IAI(] JJBIS — O] 10398



el

:SUONSAN()/SIUSWWO))

Aqrenaeduwn pue Ajjenbs woaty sasiojus pue sainpaooad pue sarorjod sakojdwo ey saysIqeIsy ‘T
“Jauuew [euolssajord B ul "010 ‘SUOISSIUIIOD ‘SpIeoq ‘saokojdwa usamiaq uoyeIadoos sajerIul pue JII[JU0d SS[puel] ‘I

:suonsang) suiping)

‘Jouuosiad jo juswa3euew
Ul SBapI dA1jBAOUUT Sjudwa[dur
pue sdojaaa(] “seakojdwo
pue jusunteda g [sUU0SIDg
U)IM UOIIOBISIUI pUE SUOIIE[AI
aakojdwa/1oqe] ul Japea] © S|

‘[euuosiad
Jo juowaeurw
U SBOpI 2A1JBAOUUI
pue mau sjuawajduy
"Ananonpoad
saseaJoul
pue uoroejsnes
qol spre ‘sasAojdwo
Jo juawadeuew
uj p109al
JoAouan) a3Kojdwa
poon “suonejal
Joqe] Jouadng

‘syure[dwod
aokojdurd
pue sasueAsLI3
Jo 100[qns oy s1
AJorey ‘uonORISIUI
uorun/sokodwe
poon ‘uswpedsq
[oUU0SIDJ YIIM
suornoe [ouuosiad
[]® S31BUIPIO0D
pue s[eo3
UOoIjoR dATIRULIIJJE
SMO[[0] “103dsax
AI9A2 Ul sauI[apINe
|uu0SIod SMO[[0]

"sIseq
Je[n3ai1 € uo s[eod
uonoEe 9ABILII)JE

199U Jou s20(J

‘sao11081d [ouuosiad
I0ood sasn Ajaiey
‘$)0BIUOD J0qe ]

pUE Saul[apIND)
Jouuosiag
syjuawdwt pue

S9AI3SQO A[[BISUSD)

‘syurejdwod
sokojdwo
pue saoueAdLIZ
Jo Jaquinu
AJeuIpIoeIIXa Ul
9OUIPIA SB SUOIB[AI
Ioge[ 1004 012
‘wsniodau ‘ws1AuoIo
se yons saonoexd
[uuosad Jood
Sas() "seul[opInD
[ouuosIog
10 S)ORIIUOD JOqe]
9AJ35GO 10U S0(J

14
Surpue)s)nQ/jeuondasxy

€

suone)ddxy
SpadaxXYy

<

suoneyddxy
SINA

I
juswdAoaduy
SpoaN

0
A1oyoejsnesu))

SIJ1JIBIJ [UUOSIOJ — | | 10)08]



14!

:SUONSANY)/SIUSWWO))

S#1e0DH °
v# 180D
£# [e0D
# [BOD
[# 180D °

s[eon)

- ey e =

'$9A1I0RIqO
[euoljeziuedio 1o jenpiarpul pauue|d
0] UoNIppe Ul Io/pue spuswaiinbal
uonisod Jays1y Jo adoas ay} puokaq
aInseaw SurABs-1s09 J0 JuawaAocsdurl
9DIAISS JAWOISND IO $53301d JuediyIudis
e unuowajdw; pue Suido[aasp loye
pIeme uonu3091 & 10 PAISPISUOD
aq Aew 9akojdwe Uy "paAsIyoe usaq
dAeY $2A1)03([qo [eUOnEZIUETIO pUR
Tenpiaiput [[e uonisod a1 Jo spiepue)s
ay3 01 paredwods uoym [euondsoxe
Apua1sisuod sy soueuniofied JIom

*$2AN93[qo
[euonippe Sujasiyoe
JO pooytjax1|
ay ym Ayjiqisuodsar
aAtssaidord
uo ayel 01 ANqige
ue sajesjsuowa(q
'$aA109[q0
[euorneziuedio
pue [enplalput
SOASIUSE pue
syuawannbax uonisod
SPA20Xa A[JUSISISUOD
douewIoLad S0

‘uoIsialodns
Jo wnwiuw g
yam saanoalqo
[euonezIue3io
pue [enpIlAlpUl

SoARIYOE pue

syuawaImbai
uonisod sy

A[u2)sIsuod

oouewIojad

oM

‘uonen[eAd
soueuniojrad Ul
ue Je $9A93[qo
[euoneziuB3Io pue
JenpIAIPUL 9AJIYOR
pue sjuswalinbai
uoyysod
[T APU2ISISU0D
1snw 92401dwa
oy ‘seansafqo
[euonjeZIUR3IO 10
[BNPIAIPUL 9ASIYOR
10 sjuswaambai
uonisod 150w 13w
AJIUDISISUOD 10U S20p
sourwioptad oM

“PRAJIUDE JOU IR
SOAI102[q0 pue ‘joui Jou 1B
sprepuels ‘oaosduir jou ssop
douewlIOad JI uolRUIILIS)
J0 Jusw9IFe 2oUBYD ISE] UL
ynsa1 Aepy -uepd oy surede
SABDP (06 UIJIM PIMIIADL
souewnoped ynm ‘peredaid
3q jsnw uonisod ay
JOJ 135 S[BOT [BUOIIEZIUBSIO
puE [eNpPIAIPUL SUIAJIYOR
10§ sa18arens yum uejd
jusuAoxdw uy -uonisod
au} 10J parrnbai spiepue)s
aoueurio}1ad [enprAlpul aiy)
pue spuswalInbas uonisod
je0Ul O} |1} pUE jenbapeul
S1 2ouewIOfad yJom

14
suipug)sinQ/peuondadxy

€

suoneydadxy
SPaIIX

(4
suonepdxy
S199IAI

I
judmdAoadury
SPoaN

0
Ax0jdeJspesun)

ONILVYH
TIVIIAO

uonenfeAy [eoH 17 AA




ST

SUONSANQ)/SUWWO))
s(porred uner mou 9y 10§ $3A1193(q0 Jo ‘s[eoT ‘suone1oadxa ‘senjuiond “39) 1oSeurw OY) J0J SABY NOK Op SJUSWIWOD JSYIO JBYAL P
(douewirogiad aoueyus 0) 10FeUBU A1) I19JJO NOA UELD SOUEISISSE JO SUONSATINS 9ANONIISUOD JBYA,  °€
JuawdAoxdwr 103 [B21ILIO JSOW Se AJIIUapi noA pinom (s)eare soueuniojaad jeyp 2
¢potrad Suner sy Bunnp passiyoe synsar [edioutid ay Jo sud) ur passaidxa ‘(s)yrduans s Jofeurw sy se AJnuapl nok pjnom jeyp I
:suonsang) surping
‘SpJepue)s ‘sjoadse "spaepue)s "opew a1k
"aoueuIolIad pue Anjige ut [[e u1 A1010€)S11EeS
anbiun s [z £q poziuSooos A[ises mvowoxo Apua)sisuod suuiopad w“ dn £jny syjuawaaoxdwr pider
‘PIeY SIY Ul JOpEBI| B St pezIu3009Yy uo:mEmotom ‘SpIepue)s [[e S}oow fou JuawaAoidus mmo_csﬁ_mmm_em%
. . o 3
Jouadng <ayenbape Ay SPaIN 01 103[gns ‘1004 ONILLVI
TIVIIAO
b € ; 4 . I . 0
Smpuesino/euondasx suonedxy suonedxy judwdAcIduy
ipuEIsInO/Euon ! IEER) 4 | N ES) P\ SPaaN Aropoggspesun

UONBN[BA]] AleWlng



91

018

YIDVNVIN NMOL

:91e(]

NAWLOFTAS 40 ddvOod

"$9109$ JO uone[Idwos ay) Yum JUIWNIOP MIIAIDAO ) PAAIIIAI SBY JOFBURJA UMO],
Y1 18y} pue sainpeooid Y Yim d9UBPIOIIE Ul USUNIS[AS JO pIeod Yl AQ P2IoNpuod Sem maladl soueuiioped ayj 1ey) 108 oY) 93pa[Mouoe 03 S SIy L

1d1339Y JO JUIWIFPIMOWNOY
ULIO AAJTAJY IIUBULIOLIOJ JOSBURIA] UMO ],



CARVER



SINHININOD

sjqeonddy JoN

[ — suomneydadxyg
J99]A] 01 STIe

7 — JuawaAoxduag
SpaoN

¢ — 98evIoAY /
suone;adxy 10N

{ — suoneyoadxy
SpaadxXy

IR IRuingiin

IR Epnny g

IR Epiniigin
IR ERINiEpERE

IR ERNIEpERE

¢ — suoneloadxyg
Spaaoxy Ie]

A

10J 101eNSTUIUIPY
UMOJ,

10y $9A1)93(q0

pue sfeon)
usunda[es Jo pleog
:s9A1192[qQ) pue
S[eOD) ] WONIIS

1707 A4 UODEN[EAT J0JENSIUIWPY UMO],




SINHWINOD

U0 0d O

IRERInigiigl

ERRRIiniEpiEn

IRRIningiigl

woy)

Surajos 10y seyoeosdde
oanosyye dojdasp

0} swoajqold sazAjeue
pue saredionuy ¥

SUOISIOOP
12 SUIALLIE PUB SOOIAISS
Burpraoad uy Jusw3pnl
Teuorssajoid paseiqun
pUR JIBJ SOSIOIOXT ¢

SSABUIR) R

snowea Jo suonjestjdur ay) azijensia

0} J[qe SI pUR ‘SUOHN]OS SAIIDIJO SOJBAID
‘swajqoad Suryoeoadde ur AieuiSo smoys
"sweldold pue s991AI9S JO JuswWoTeURW

o) oroxdwl pue $30IN0SAI YOJONS

10 Juswa[ddns 03 seapr mou An 0} Suipm ‘7

Jjuswageuewl
JUSUIULISAOS
[eo0] Jo domnoerd
oy Sunospye

suswdojoasp
Ju2ALIND

Jo a8pajmouy
SurejuIeIn" |

o[qeoriddy j0N

I — suoneadxyg
199IA] 0} S[TB.]

7 — yuswaAoxdup
SpaaN

¢ —o8eI10AY
/ suoneadxyg
SI9OIN

¥ — suone)oadxy
SpPeoXH

¢ — suonejoadxy
SPooOXH Ie




SINHNINOD

d1qeorddy 10N

[ — suoneyadxy
199Nl 01 S[Te]

7 — JuawaAoxduwy
SPaaN

€ —odeIoAY
/ suoreloadxy
S199JN

 — suoneydadxyg
SPa20Xy

U oo

IRERiNRARE

NN ERINRINRERN

ERRRINNINRIERN

Jo ooy
IRiRgipuninne

¢ — suonedadxy

SPa2oxH Ie]
Jsuuewi [949] Jusunedap

‘uoneziuesio uopeziuegio | 9AD0aYJR pue jusmdye | UM B mcommwhwo\swmﬂﬁwmwwm saakofdurd

§orqPoay ay | oy Sunogyye sensst ue ur uoneziuedio o Su__w_ob_&o oanornses | 30 Juouneen

oreudordde Surpracad | PUE SISHIOM [ERRECIES s G St gy uey} Joyzes danoddns ol

pue ‘ssaidoxd -00 spremoy | jo pasudde poq pasu 3y; JO SNOIOSU0S ySnoy) ssjeuIpioqns pue Jrej

RN mc_mmOmmﬁ apnmne Pao9le 2yl mQO@M am.mvﬁ:m algejieae Ul 2AIIRIIUL sojoutoxd Y]} saansu

Aqrestpouiad ‘woy) oaneIadooo | ‘jetuIof puelsiopun Jo asn gjqissod 1s9q pUE 90UDPIIUOD S[[NSU] | PUB UMO} JOF

10] saanoalqo pue ‘fekog -01-Asea Y1 SABIA "UOLDANIP | “HEIS Y} 0] UOHEOIUNWIWIOD JO saojulodde
s[eo3 Fuiyes ‘Ajjenuue esquyxg | pue ojqepeare ul | pue Korjod Kpoq peyospe | Funowe 3 oy Buipiaoid £q | pue jouuosiad suoyeal
15E9] J8 siquisawl ‘geis | pesedaid s1308png )IM JUSISISUOD sjoAs) | SUOHEIAO JO [XjU0D [BIoUdT uajedwod JUAWATRUEW

Feis Jo soueuoged UM [[om *A11991105 Juads aw. SOOIAIRS sopiaoid SIZBRANID SRy 3ururejas pue

oys Surenfeas : - g JIageuewr [ewIuIy T

£q soueuLiopad | SOIEOIINWILIOD ale spunj jey; yeup 198pNq POOURIR] |y suoporpsunl By " Sunimioal

Je1s soaoxdun pue amsus 0} 193pnq e jo uoneredod | suoisioep oxew o} syuswyedsp | T8 [1Ysseoons

Io sueisng ‘g [ SSIBANOIN *C 3y} SIONUOIA *f 3y 19211 “§ 30 speay seemoous ‘7 S




SINAWKNOD

opqeorddy 10N

[ — suoneyvadxy
199N 01 S[TB,]

7 — luawsaoxdury
SPasN

¢ —o8eroAy
/ suoneyadxy
SI90N

¥ — suoneyoadxyg
SPa2OXH

00000

NN

U odddd

IR

¢ — suoneoadxyg
SPa2ox{ Jeq

pieog ay Jo

SUOTIOR pue siequistl SO JO
WISTONLIO WOk} sureljay ‘SOY
3y} pIemo) Jouueul [enredur
Ue U[ J[as S}onpuo)) 'y

"sIoyjeul jeuorssajosd

[1e ur ALI3a)ur pue A)sauoy ‘soryie
Jo sprepuels Y31y surejurely ‘¢

sdnoJ3 pue S[enpIAIPUL JIIM [[oM YoM

01 An(ige sajensuowd(] ‘sdysuorneyal
[euolIssayoid ul Jurensss pue Asewojdip
arerrdoldde sayensuows(q IoMm JO
WISIONLID 9ANONISU0D S1d20oe pue s)e9g 7

JI9}Je)S-J[9S © SI pue
‘dATIRNIUI POOST Sey
‘qol poo3 & op 0}
AIesso0ou own) oy
puads 01 Suijim
pue onedisuy ‘|

sanifen() [euosiad
pue ‘suone[ay
pieog ‘diysiopea|
i uondIg




SINAIWINOD

a[qearddy 10N

[ — suoneadxyq
190N 01 S[Te;]

7 — uswaaoxduy
SPaaN

€ —a8eIrAY
/ suoneyoadxy
S1I99N

 — suoneydadxy
Spaaoxyq

IRl

U g |

oy Uud

IR

I

Jud U

G — suoneloadxyg
Spaooxy e,

S1S2107UT

JI9Y) pueisiopun 0}
SOALIS pUB ‘SILIOOUOD
JI9Y) SSnosIp

0] AJunuIwod sy Jo
SIQUIOW 0] SUL)SI|
pue yum SIS °9

sopouoge
JUSUILIDAOS
Jesapa} pue ‘a)e1s
‘[euoigal 1oy10
yum sejesadoo)
"Aunos oy

pue SAIIUNWWOD
Suuroqu3ou yPIm
sajesadoo)) *¢

sioyo 0} Fuipuodsal
usyMm Joe) pue
Koewofdip sAefdsip
pue ‘Ajrunuiuod sy}
0} aA1suodsas pue
‘S[qe[IBAR 3[qQISSAIOL
‘sjqeyoeoidde s

“JouuRu
o[qepueisISpun
pue

JounsIp “Ies[d
e ur syeads ‘¢

"Jopeal papusjul
a3 Aq poojssapun
AJises ore jeu
S9[AJS pue SULI}
Sursn ‘rouuew
JSIOU0D PUR IBS[O
BUISIIM ‘T

Apoq po1o9Le
oY} JO SIdqUUOW [[B 0}

uoneunojul jenba sapraoad

pue uolysey Ao
® Ul uoneziuesio ay

0} aouepodun Jo sioyBW
SuiuIeouod (eqioA Jo/pue
uanum) spodar yum Apoq

Pa199]9 93 SOp1AOId |

SUONEIUNWWO))
pue suoneRy
Aununuoy)
HSRITITFRETS




CLINTON



|Hire date

Employee Name
Review Name

]Date of review

i_Ral!

1 FISCAL MANAGEMENT

f'
& § pf
: ;f gf Z / e

FY Budget |5 submitted timaly

FY Town and Departmental reports completed (January} timely

Fiscal oversight on Procurement

Fiscal disposal of surplus items

GOAL

2 WORKING WITH THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Provides professiona! recommendations

Properly Interprets Board Polices

with the board

apl i working

C replies to or concerns at Town Meeting

Attend all Selectmen Meetings

Complies with directives of BoS.

Agenda's are submitted timely

GOAL

w

PLANNING

Develop a strategic plan far new technology , systems and methods that can
Imptovs Town services

Maintains an organized system of work load and responsibility

and

waork

an
al| Dppartment Hosds gio have an

and ensures that
work environment

Creates and follows a 5 year capital outlay plan

GOAL

ES

STAFF AND PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT

Contributes to sound personne! procedures with Human Resources
[g=partment

Leads Town staff.

Directors Imnpr , coaching, feadback and

revigws]

Holds Town employaes accountable

Delegates responsibilities appropriately

Properly delegates based on skill set and task

Leads negotiations on labor contracts

Obtains list of updates 9 months prior to contract expiring

Creates and maintains staffing plans for each department (Retention Plan,
Plan]

C¢ perations and ensure of BoS and non BoS

departments

Presents report on the duties of Town Secretary every April 30th

GOAL

w

COMMUNITY AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Instills an attitude of customer service in all town employees

Represents the Town as polint of contact for all Public Relatlons interaction

awareness of and plans in other municipalities that
ma relate or impact Town government

GOAL

B CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Oversees maintenance of all Town Property along with Facllities Director

Creates and maintains a full iInventory of all town property {including

schools]

GOAL

~

GENERAL EXPECTATIONS

Manages Town Website and computer network

GOAL




BURLINGTON



Kiejdwaxy
suolle}oadxy spaaaxgy
|njssaoang
wawanoidu] spasN

3|qeldasoeun

©OO0O0OO0O0

« SWIB|qo.d pue $aNSs] U8SSaIoNIN YNM Sjeap Aj9AI09)4T

Aepdwexg
suone)oadx3 spasoxg
|nyssaoonsg
Juswaaoldwl] spasN

ajqeldsooeuy)

OO0OO0O0O0

. SIa10 pue Jjas Joj suopejoadxa ybiy syog

Alejdwaxg
suojiejoadx3 spaasxl
|nysseoons
JuswaAoidw] SpasN

|jqeldasoeun

OO ONONG

+ S1eof pauyep Allesiyie
pUe JSaUoY JO JUSWIYS||qeISS aY3 YBNOoIY} SAIRIHILI PUB UDISIA Je3)d $31eJ1SUOISg

Aejdwaxg
suopneoadxy spsadxy
|nyssa20Nng

Juawaaoldw spaaN

O O0OO0O0O0

9|qeldasaeun

. Jauuew a|geynbe pue Jie) e Ui 510y

diysiapeay

pannbay

<@

unodae youms (paleys 1ou) Bio-zLysdg@isne) .@

'sa|i0693e0 sBuiel 3yl Jo SUOIHUIAP [Ny AY] 10} owaw S I1eY) SOY Y1 01 184ay

‘uoyienjeas nay) Guizieuy o} soud malaal ay) SSNosIp
0] 10JEISIUIWPY UMOL 31 Yyl Bunssw e a|npayos pinoys pleog ayl Jo JaquIsul yoes

‘SNOWAUOUE 3q [|IM SMBIASL B L “Paplaold
534005 3} U PISEq SUOIEN|BAS Y] JO MIIAIIAC/AIBWILINS & 3q | M31AR 2jgnd ay )

"Bunssw uawoa3s Jo pieog 1enbial £L0Z ‘6L ISNBNY 3yl 1 PassNas|p q [[IMm M3IAS1 3y L

€102 ‘62 AInr ‘Aepuoln £q @19jdwod ases|d
10jeISIuIpY
umo| uolBuiling Jo uonenjead



Aejdwaxg

suojie1vadx3 spaaoxa

Wwaswabeuepy [ouuosiag |n4ss800Ng
1uswaAoidw| SpasN

s|qerdagoeun

OO0OO0OO0OO0

JoMmsue oA

. 58nss| ssaJppe o0} suejd uonoe sdojaaaq
diysispesa Buipiebay sjuswiwor

Kejdwaxa

Aejdwaxg
suonejdsdxy speadxg

suojle}oadxg spssoxy
|ny559099NS

|nyssaoong
uawaaoldw| spaaN

wawanoidw) spaaN

OO0OO0O0O0

s|qerdenaeuf)
a|qeidasseun

OO0OO0OO0O0

« Sa1jItoud 9|qIsusep pue Jesid Ylm walsAs ay Joy sue|d sbuel-Buol saysigelsy
« Alpwl pue Ajreidoidde uopjewiogu; A1essaoau Sa1eolUNUWIWOD

Aeldwaxg

fejdwaxy
suo(je}dadxg sposoxa

suoje}oadxg spaaoxg
{Nyss399N5

|nyssaoansg
uswsAcidw) SpasN

1udwdAoidul) spasN .
9|qeidsooeun

©O0O00O0O0
©OO0OO0OO0O0

ajgeldaaseu)
« Buuued uy
« ABuipioooe suoiyoe Jo sueid sysnfpe pue ssaifoid sIoHUOP sdnouB Ajunwiwos pue siequisw geis aelidoidde jo uopedionled sabeinoosu]



Kiejdwax3
suoneloadx3y spaaox]
[njssaoans

uawaA0Idw] spsaN

©OO0OO0OO0O0

s|gerdsooeun

. 8jeow yeys poob sdojanag

fueidweaxg
suonejoadxg spaaoxy
|ny55890Ng

Juswaaoldw) spasN

00000

s|qerdasdeun

+ 34018 Jeucissagosd Jo yimoub 1oy papasu suolioe oy1oads Jusweidul sdjsH

Aiejdwaxg
suonerdadxg spaasxg
|nyssedonsg
juswaaaldul| spaaN

ajqerdasoeun

OO0OO0OO0O0

» Pesy Juswiedsp yoea Jo sassaweam
pue syiBuauiis apelal ay) Buienjeas u) Juswbpn( punos sejessuowsqg

Aejdwiaxy
suonejoadx3 spaaovxa
|nyssaoons

JBswaAoLdw SpasN

OO0OO0OO0O0

ajqerdasaeun

. PaAaiyoe are sjeob asay

1ey] saInsus pue speay jusuntedap yym sieob wusl-buo] pue wisy-10ys s1eg

Aiejdwaxy
suonedadx3 spaadx3
[ELERENTS
uawaaolduy spaaN

ajqerdaosoeun

©OO000O0

« douewnioptad yeys Buipiebal suoiieloadxs sajenoiple Ales)D

Aejdweaxg
suope)dadxg spasoxg
|nyssaaang

uawaosdw) spasn

OO0 O00O0

a|qerdaooeun

. uofienjeas 3 juswdojansp els jo weisboud e sueluew pue sezivebio



fedwexy
suo|je}dadx3 spaadxy
|nyssa00ng
uowaAosduy spasN

ajqejdagoeun

OO0OO0O0O0

« pajedionue ate swajqoud aininy pue
paulejulew [jom $1 1njonaiselu s, umol syl eyl os sall|1oey) [edisAyd sebeuepy

Arejdwaxa
suole}oadxg spasoxy
|n4s8920N8
uswanosdw) spasN

s|qeidasoeun

OOO0OO0O0

« S92UN0SSI S|GE|IRAR JO 8SN SAI}09)43 SNEN

fedwaxa O
suopejoadxa spaaaxg ()
{nyssa00ns O

swaAoidw) spasN O
sjqeidsooeun O

» ASUBIDI3laUI pUE B3SEeM SZIWIUIW O JUSIDILS a1e SJ01JUoD ainjipusdxs Jey) sS993

Arejdwaxg
suonjeloadx3 spaaoxy
|nyss300ng
uawaroidw| spasN

9|qeidaadeun

OO0OO0O0O0

« ¥abpnq [enuue anisijeal pue 1e3o ‘Ajawi} e saledald

uswabeuey [ejoueuly

1aMSUE JNDA

juawabeueyy jpuuosiad Buipiebay spuawwor

Aejdwaxgy
suopejoadx3y spasoxdy
{ny5$300NS

jusLwaA0IdW) SpaaN

©OO0OO0OO0O0

3|gerdasaeun

« suopienofiau 19e13u02 Joge| SPes| AjaAIIDa4]



Aejdwaxg
suoie}oadxy spasox3
|njssaoang

1uswanoidwl| spasN

O000O0

2|qeidasoeun

« JUBLILIBAOB UMO) Ul SBNSS] JUSLIND JO PBULIOJUI UMO} Ui SUSZIYD oY1 sdoay

fiejdwax3
suonelaadxy spaaoxy
|nyssaoong
JudwdAoldul] SpasN

s|qerdaaoeun

OO0 00O

» Alunwwiod ayy u) abewn aayisod e s1o8fouq

fiejdwaxg
suoneoadxy spaaax3
[nyssaoang

Wwawaaoldwi spaay

OO0 O0OO0O0

ajqerdaoseun

« Ajjenb ybiy jo Apualsisuod
PuUe ‘Ajawi] *aAlRWLIOJUI ST 1BY) JOUUBW B U} APUNLILLOD BY3 Y1IM SSIEDJUNLIWOTD)

suojejey ApunwwioD)

13MSUE INOA

Juswabeuey |eoueuld Buipiebay sjuswwod

heidwaxa O
suonejoadxy spaaoxy ()
Inyssaaons )
wawanoidwy spasn ()

ajqeldacaeun O

« AJoAlap S} pue Sa2IAISS |ediDUNW B3UBYUS 0] $H33S

Asejdwiaxg
suofieoadx3 spasoxy
[IWEEER
juawaaoldw) spasN

9|qerdsogeun

OO0 O0OO0O0

. UDI}IPUOS [e[oUBULS S UMO} U3 S}iodas pue Sjosuod Ajgleindoy



fejdwaxa O
suonejoadxg spaaaxg O
Ingssaoons ()

Jawaaoidwy spasy O
sjqerdeaceuny O

. SIsAfeue pue Apnis yBnoloy} uo paseq ale
USLL13[as JO PIeOg By 0] SUOPEPUSWILLIODA) pue suopeluasald e jey) sainsug

Aejdwax3 O
suoperoadxg spasoxa ()
inyssaoong (O
Juswaaoidw) Spasy o

ajqerdasseun ()

« WBWUIBA0B [e20] 40 Plaly DY) O} PRIIILILIOD pue ajgespamou Al S|

uawlaalas Jo pieog yim diysuopelay

19MSUB INOA

suoedy Alunwuwo? Buipiefiay syjusuwiwon

Aejdwax3
suoneloadxy spasox]
|njssanong
JuswaAoldw SpasN

9|geidsooeun

OO0OO0OO0O0

» 9|qeyaecudde pue 3|qisia Buiq AQ ALUNWWOD 2y} uIyIm diysiepes] sapinold

Aejduaxgy
suonejaadxy speaoax3y
Inyss93ong

Juawacldwy spasn

OO0O0O0O0

a|qeldadoeun

*©

AHUNWIWIOD SS2UISNG 3Y) Yum sdiysuopiejas pue suojesiunwiwod poob suiejuiep

Aejdwaxg
suonejoadx3 spasox3
jnyssanang
JUBWIDACIdWI) Spaap

9|qerdasoeun

00000

» uopysod
5,UMO} SY} 90UBLUS 0] SeIDIHO0 |RI9P3a) PUe 9181S Y1M SUSIIEDIUNWIWIOD SulRIuiely



Aejdwaxg
suonejoadxg spaaoxg
{njssaonong

iswaAordw spasN

OO0O0O0O0

sjqejdasoeun

« SaiuniJoddo JuswdojaAsp jeuoissajold Jaylo
pue suonjeziuebio Juswsbeuew jedisunw jeucissayoud u; sazedioilied AjPAROY

Arepdwax3
suopiejoadx3 spasox]
|nyssaonang

Juawaaoldwi] spasan

O0O0O0O0

sjqerdasoeun

« Altoyine Jo adoos ay} uiylm suorjoe ajeudordde saxe)

Aedwaxg
suojejoadx3 spaaoxy

|nyssaoong

© O 0O

Wwawaaolduwil spasy
8|qedasoeun O

« S8121j0d UBWIIDS[eS 1O pleog [|e JO JUd)UI By} SBINDDXA pue ‘spoddns 's1aidieuj

feidwaxa O
suoneloadxa spasoxa ()
ingsssaong (O
wawanosdwy spesN )

siqerdenseun )

, Jauuew Ajpwil e uj 9INS0jO PIEMO) SONSS] SAOW O) Sd8)s saye]

Kedwaxy O
suoneydadya spaaoxa O
Ingsseoong )
wowsnodwy spasN )

ajqeldasoeun O

» sBunaauwi toy Ajzeiidosdde uswyoales Jo pieoyq pue jjas sasedald

Arejdwaxg O
suonejoadxa spasoxa O
Igssaaons O
wawaroidwy spran )

a|qerdasoeun O

. @oueploduy 4O SBNSS| INoOge UBLWIDS|aS 40 pleog swiiogul Ajenbay



Aie|dwaxg
suoneoadxy speasx3
|nyssadons

JuawaAoIdui| SpaaN

OO0OO00O0

a|qendasoeun

« SI9Y10 Yyum Ajinj10€] pue Afjeuoissajoud sioelaju)

fiejdwax3
suojje}oadxg spaasxy
|nyssadong
awaAoidw) spasN

8|qedsooeun

OO0OO0OO0O0

» SI8YJ0 Jo sjulodmala sy
sajeraidde pue sdnoub pue sienpiAipul YIm [[9M HIOM 0] AJjIge Salessuowag

fiejdwaxy
suone}oadxy spaaoxy
|nysS390NS

uawaaoldwl| SpasN

OO0 O0OO0O0

a|qeldaaaeuq

sanBeajjoo jeuoissayoid Jo 19adsal ayy suleg

Alejdwaxg
suopeloadx3 spasox3y
|nyssaaong
juswanoldwy SpasN

ajqeldanaeun

CO0OO0OO0O0

« Slenew [euoissayoud
pue |euosiad |je ul AyuBaju) pue ‘Aysauoy ‘salyla Jo splepuels yBiy suteuieiy

saend) |euosiad

19MSUEB INOA

uawW}oajeg Jo paeog yum diysuonelsy Buipiebay sjusuiwod

Kejdwax3
suoljeloadx3y spasoxy
|nssaI0NSs

swsaoidw) spasN

©CO0OO0OO0O0

g|gerdaooeun

. UBLU308)ag 4O pieog oy} Yyum diysuone|al leuoissasoud e suigjuiey



suLio4 2jboony

BENGY Hoday “sjocyog l|qnd uorbulng Jo apisu| paleald sem Woy Sk},

‘S04 8jfioon ybnosy; spiomssed mugns JaaaN

wioy Jealn

JIMSUE IN0A

SSOUDAILODJ4S $,JOJE]SIUILIPY UMO] BY) O} [Pale[ad SIUSUILIOD [[RIBAD

JoMSuUe INoA

SSOUDAINDS440 ||RIDA0 BSE8.Ul
0} uodn aacidw] pINO2 JojeasIUWPY umoy au) (s)Buiyl Jueiodu 1sow ay) 1s1]

IBMSUE INoA

SSIUSAIIOBYS [[e18A0 1oedwly
Afpaiisod jeus Jojensiujwpy umo] au) Jo (s)u3busns Jusuiwosd 3sow 8yl s

JIMSUR INoA

saljend [euosiad Buiplebay sjuswwon

Aejdwax3a
suopelvadxg spasoxng
|njssa0ng

juatusAosdw] spasN

OO0OO0OO0O0

s|qeldasaeun

+ SeliAoe
|euoissajo.d sy yo abued |Ing 8y uj AJjigels [euoiows pue asiod suiguien

fejdwaxg
suonejdadxy spasoxg
|njssa0ons

Juswaaoldwi spasN

OO0OO0OO0O0

a|geidasoeun

+ BujiLm ul pue Ajjequan AjPAIlOs)4a Seap] Sossaldxg

Arejdwaxg
suope}oadxy spasoxg
INys$32N3

Juawaaoldu} spaaN

0000

asjqeldasoeun

» SuoIs|osp
1e Buiaue Ul sassaso.sd ospersowap pue JuawBpn( [euoissaiold punos sasioiexy



BOLTON



TOWN OF BOLTON
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

INTRODUCTION

A performance evaluation of the Town Administrator can result in substantial increases
in municipal productivity. The evaluation process itself enhances communication with
the governing body and strengthens the management team.

A positive or constructive evaluation will instill confidence in the Town Administrator
and motivate that individual to a higher level of performance. The evaluation can
identify real or perceived problems and give the team an opportunity for corrective action
before the problems cause serious discord.

The evaluation session must reflect the thinking of the entire governing body. A
carefully constructed evaluation process can be a very positive tool; it must be taken
seriously and used wisely.

FREQUENCY OF EVALUATION

A comprehensive performance evaluation should take place at least annually. The annual
evaluation should be scheduled well in advance to permit preparation time and to avoid
having an evaluation scheduled due to a single problem.

Ample time should be scheduled for each step in the evaluation process. Hurried
sessions will not encourage communications, team building or the identification of
problems.

THE EVALUATION PROCESS

Section I.

Each member of the Board of Selectmen is to evaluate the Town Administrator on each
of the items listed, by circling the appropriate number rating. Also provided under each
major points are lines for comments. These written comments are essential in providing
explanations for a rating given.

RATING

1 — Not enough information to answer
2 — Improvement Needed

3 — Satisfactory

4 — Good Performance

5 — Outstanding Performance

Section I1.
Each member of the Board of Selectmen will list their overall comments.

Section III.

The Board of Selectmen will establish goals for the upcoming fiscal year whereby the
members of the Board of Selectmen will evaluate the Town Administrator in the
achievement of said goals.



SECTION L.

DECISION MAKING — The Town Administrator must have the ability to make sound
decisions and solve difficult problems.

1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
COMMENTS:

3

4

5

Is objective, unbiased, analytical — able to deal with
factors, rather than personalities, emotions or gossip
when making decisions.

Is well informed — reads available background
materials and, when necessary, requests additional
information.

Considers innovative possibilities.

Sticks with a decision even when it is controversial.

Identifies and understands the problem and
consequences of alternative decisions.

Is able to make difficult decisions.

COMMUNICATION — The Town Administrator must be effective with the residents,
staff, news media, and elected officials.

1 2
| 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
COMMENTS:

3

3

4

4

5

5

Listens, understands and asks questions.

Keeps the governing body well informed with
concise and written communication.

Considers opposing points of view and is open-
minded.

Focuses on the issue and is open and available to
the public and takes their concerns seriously.

Criticizes the idea, not the person.




PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT - An effective policy maker must develop persbnal
characteristics which are conductive to the smooth operation of the governing body and

government.
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
COMMENTS:

Takes responsibility seriously and works hard.
Is sensitive to residents, staff and media.

Is tactful, diplomatic and tolerant.

Has a positive approach to position.
Recognizes and learns from the past mistakes.

Devotes time and effort to personal and
professional excellence.

Respects opposition.

decisions must be deliberate rather than reactionary. Planning is the instrument of

deliberate action.

1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
COMMENTS:

3

Sees the big picture — is aware of the full range of
services.

Thinks and plans for the long term.

Recognizes the need for improvement and believes
positive change is possible.

Understands all major planning processes and
actively participates where appropriate.

Understands the critical importance of the budget
and participates constructively in that process.

Is willing and able to prioritize competing needs.

Plans for the long term purchasing, replacement and
maintenance of Town equipment.




LEADERSHIP/SUPERVISION — The ability to guide the government forward and
effectively supervise staff is crucial to growth and progress.

1 2 3 4 5 Encourages staff and provides challenges.

1 2 3 4 5 Gives clear direction to staff.

1 2 3 4 5 Does not expect or require staff to always agree.
1 2 3 4 5 Appreciates a job well done and recognizes

outstanding employees.

1 2 3 4 5 Provides staff ample opportunities for growth and
development.

1 2 3 4 5 Appreciates the range of responsibilities shouldered
by staff and recognizes their concerns and needs.

1 2 3 4 5 Honestly, fairly, objectively and regularly evaluates
staff.

COMMENTS:

UNDERSTANDS ROLE — The role and function of a Town Administrator is generally
well defined in the Town Charter. Serious problems arise when an Administrator does not
understand that role or exceeds his/her authority.

1 2 3 4 5 Understands the form of government and its
operation.

1 2 3 4 5 Recognizes that the authority of a governing body is
constituted in the whole, and not its individual
members.

1 2 3 4 5 Knows and follows the policies and legislation that

define the role of the governing body.

1 2 3 4 5 Knows and follows the established chain of
command.



1 2 3 4 5 Has the ability to resolve the numerous conflicts
inherent in municipal government — is a good
negotiator.

1 2 3 4 5 Recognizes the value of excellent employees and
uses all reasonable efforts to insure that the best

available individuals are recruited and hired.

COMMENTS:

TEAM PLAYER — Excellence in government requires teamwork. A good team member |
must constantly strive to cooperate with other members of the governing body.

1 2 3 4 5 Understands the importance of team work.
1 2 3 4 5 Willing to develop and work toward common goals.
1 2 3 4 5 Recognizes the efforts and accomplishments of

other team members.

1 2 3 4 5 Spends the time and effort necessary to build the
team.

1 2 3 4 5 Avoids bitter and unfair political rhetoric.

1 2 3 4 5 Recognizes and respects that staff members are part
of the team.

COMMENTS:




CONDUCT AT MEETINGS — The success of a local government depends on the
| productivity of the meeting of the governing body.

1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
COMMENTS:

3

3

4

4

5

5

Stays on the topic and follows the agenda.
Abides by the rules of procedure for meetings.
Participates actively in the meeting.

Keeps comments concise and does not monopolize
the meeting.

Prepares for all meetings.
Regularly attends the meetings.

Displays a competent and professional attitude.

ETHICS — A responsible Town Administrator adheres to a set of standards which are
above reproach, consistently upholds the public trust.

1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
1 2
COMMENTS:

Is committed to the premise of good government
and services to the public.

Knows and follows the policies and legislation that
defines the role of the governing body.

Has high personal and professional standards.
Does not disclose confidential information.

Always avoids conflicts of interest when possible
and discloses them when not.

Is able to set aside all bias against any segment of
the community.




SECTION II:

Are there any other or overall comments you wish to make on a) strengths of the Town
Administrator, b) areas where improvement is needed, c) on other relevant aspects of the
Town Administrator’s performance or d) general managerial skills?

Comments:
Date Signature of Evaluator
(Member of the Board of Selectmen)
Date Signature of Town Administrator



SECTION IIIL.

The Board of Selectmen will list the goals set for the prior year and evaluate these goals
using the rating system as follows. (Attach additional pages for explanation, if

necessary.)

_ Surpasses _ Highly Meets _ Solidly Meets ~ Lowly Meets _ Does Not Meet

__Surpasses __ Highly Meets _ Solidly Meets  Lowly Meets _ Does Not Meet

__Surpasses _ Highly Meets _ Solidly Meets  Lowly Meets _ Does Not Meet

__Surpasses _ Highly Meets _ Solidly Meets  Lowly Meets _ Does Not Meet



__Surpasses _ Highly Meets _ Solidly Meets  Lowly Meets _ Does Not Meet



STRATEGIC PLANNING



O O O O

Strategic Planning

Civility and Role of Board Members

Continued policy discussion, if any

Continued Workplan and Goals discussion, if any
Continued meeting schedule discussion, if any



MINUTES



Select Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, August 10, 2021
Stow Town Building & via Zoom

Present in the Warren Room: Chair Ellen Sturgis, Megan Birch-McMichael, Zack Burns, Cortni Frecha, James
Salvie, and Town Administrator Denise Dembkoski.

Also present: Police Chief Michael Sallese, Austin Swinney, Rich Presti, Oleksii Savchenko, Abby Morgan, Mark
Forgues, Kathleen Fisher, Dorothy Granat, and Marvin Guiles.

Chair Sturgis called the meeting to order at 7 p.m.

Public Input: none

Board Member Comments:

Board member Frecha has had conversations with a number of people who were upset by things that were said
at the last Select Board meeting. She believes it is important to set the tone as the Board, and that they behave
in a diplomatic way, not criticize people publicly, and consider their words carefully and be civil. She believes the
Board can do all of their dealings without being unkind.

Board member Salvie expanded upon Board member Frecha’s comments, saying the points she touched on are
a lot broader than anything that happened at the last meeting. He said board members and employees who are
not present are frequently criticized during the course of a Select Board meeting, and it is usually not regarding
an agenda item. It is unnecessary and not leadership. He mentioned a policy that the Town of Sudbury has, and
summarized that he was concerned about civility at our meetings, and that any criticism of employees should be
done privately with the Town Administrator or if it must be done publicly it be done as an agenda item with the
person present so we are not violating someone’s rights.

Board member Burns agrees it should be an agenda item, adding that he thinks accountability is hard. He
believes that when you take a position as a public official you accept a level of fiduciary duty and a level of
willingness to engage in criticism. Letting it be known how strongly we feel about things is important and not
uncivil. He has a different opinion and view about what board they are referring to and said it is not personal
when you are angry about a policy.

Board member Frecha clarified that she was not referring to a policy discussion, but it was about what Board
member Burns said at the previous Select Board meeting about a Community Preservation Committee member.

Board member Salvie asked if the topic of civility will be on an upcoming agenda. Chair Sturgis said yes, and
suggested that a reminder statement could be read at the beginning of each meeting.

Chair Sturgis said that Lake Boon has reopened. If you have any concerns please check the Town’s website.

Recognitions

Board member Birch-McMichael thanked Rich and Sue Muratori who are volunteer coordinators at the Stow
Food Pantry. They make sure that the pantry is able to serve the most vulnerable people in our town and
surrounding towns. She also congratulated the Muratoris on the recent celebration of their 50t" wedding
anniversary.

It was brought to the attention of Chair Sturgis by resident James Robinson that two New England women's
sports teams with local residents have achieved titles. The Boston Renegades won the women'’s football national
championship at the end of July and Boston Pride won the national women’s ice hockey championship this past
spring. Also, the Pan Mass Challenge was held this weekend both virtually and in person, and Stow resident Chris

Select Board Minutes Page l|6
August 10, 2021
DRAFT



Spear participated, as he has in previous years. Kathy Sferra and Laura Spear were on the command post, as
they have been in previous years.

Fire Chief Joe Landry’s last day is tomorrow and there is an Open House from 2-4 p.m. at the Fire Station. We ali
wish him well and are sad to see him go.

Public Hearing = YOLO MOTO CO, 92 Great Road
Chair Sturgis read the public hearing notice into the record:

The Stow Select Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, August 10 at 7:15 p.m. in the Warren
Room in the Town Building, 380 Great Road, Stow, MA on the application of: YOLO MOTO CO, Austin
Swinney, 92 Great Road, Unit 2, Stow, MA 01775 for a Class It Used Car Dealer’s License under MGL C. 140,
§§57-59, as amended. Persons wishing to be heard on this matter will be afforded the opportunity and
may participate in person or via Zoom. Until further notice, in-person attendees, who are not vaccinated,
will be required to wear a mask. Posted 7/19/2021; Print 1x, The Stow Independent, 7/28/2021 issue.

Chair Sturgis stated that abutters have been notified and the list was included in the Select Board packet.

Board member Salvie moved that the public hearing be opened on the application for a Class Il license for Yolo Moto
Co. at 92 Great Road. Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously on a roll call vote.

Mr. Austin Swinney thanked the Board and introduced himself to the meeting attendees. He said that YOLO
MOTO CO is an online/offline retailer and broker of mid-market specialty vehicles including models appreciated
for performance, style, and status as emerging classics. This is a start-up and a new business for Mr. Swinney.

The Board discussed the traffic flow and the ability for emergency vehicles to enter and exit the overall property
with Police Chief Sallese. Mt. Swinney said it is primarily online sales with limited foot traffic at the location.

Mark Forgues, 9 White Pond Road and 39 Adams Drive, asked why the number of cars has changed from the
amount in the initial email sent to the office to the number requested tonight. He feels having multiple
dealerships is a change of use at this site and requires a special permit.

Rich Presti, owner of 92 Great Road, said that the area being rented can accommodate 10 cars outside but Mr.
Swinney anticipates having only 4 outside to start.

Kathleen Fisher, 1 White Pond Road, said the structure has had a lot of changes over the years and asked if the
unit has a garage door, proper drainage for auto fluids, and a rest room.

Bill Byron, 469 Gleasondale Road, was present via Zoom and asked if this was a new or a transfer of a license and
will there be 2 Class !l licenses on this site. He asked how many used car licenses will be in operation on this site.

In answer to questions regarding the number of cars on the lot in prior years, Rich Presti read a notarized
affidavit from Wayne Erkinnen, whose family previously owned the property and operated a Buick dealership on
the site. This affidavit stated that in 1968, prior to zoning going into effect, there were 100-120 new and used
cars, 20-25 employees’ cars, 40-50 clients’ cars, and 20-30 vehicles of other tenants and their clients, for a total
of 180-225 total vehicles on site with regularity.

Dorothy Granat, 11 White Pond Road, asked about the public water usage. Chair Sturgis told her that this is the
public hearing for the new license. Ms. Granat said that having 3 licenses at the property is an increased use.

Board member Birch-McMichael asked for civility and clarified that the Board is deciding terms around the
licenses tonight. The Board is allowed to set limits as to how many cars are allowed on a property.

Marvin Guiles, 15 Heritage Lane, asked how many businesses are on the property. He said the appearance of the
property has gotten worse and more congested.

Select Board Minutes . Page 2|6
August 10, 2021
DRAFT



Board member Salvie moved that the public hearing for YOLO MOTO CO at 92 Great Road be closed. Board
member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed 4-1 on a roll call vote: Salvie-aye, Burns-no, Frecha-aye,
Birch-McMichael-aye, Sturgis-aye.

Board member Salvie moved that the Select Board approve the Class Il license for YOLO MOTO CO at 92 Great
Road in Stow with the following stipulations and conditions:

e No more than four (4) cars outside and eight (8) cars inside at any one time;

e A specific layout of how cars for sale are to be spaced shall be developed and approved by public safety
before operations begin;

e  Hours of operation for sales are 12 p.m. to 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. on Saturdays,
and by appointment only on Sundays;

*  Hours of operation for mechanical work are 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Saturday;

e Deliveries to the premises only on the days and hours of operations but not on Sundays.

This license is valid through December 31, 2021, and subject to annual renewal thereafter.
Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Appointments

Appointment to Economic Development & Industrial Commission

Board member Salvie moved to appoint Andrew Bluestein to the Economic Development & Industrial Commission
(EDIC) for the remainder of a five-year term expiring June 30, 2026. Board member Frecha seconded the motion,
and it passed unanimously.

Appointments to Gleasondale Local Historic District Study Committee

Chair Sturgis would like an architect on the committee and suggested the creation of an associate member or an
advisor. Most Board members felt that if in the course of their work the committee needs to have an architect
then they could add one as an associate, and that the Select Board should not be telling a committee who to add
to their membership.

Dot Spaulding, 105 Pine Point Road, was present via Zoom and said she grew up in Gleasondale and she co-owns
property there. She added that it is an interesting, historical area.

Board member Salvie moved to appoint the following members to the Gleasondale Local Historic District Study
Committee for terms expiring June 30, 2022, and subject to annual appointment thereafter:

Meg Costello

Eve Fischer

Jennifer Gero

Catherine Hammill

Dot Spaulding
Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Appointment of Dispatchers

Select board member Salvie moved to appoint the following people as part-time Dispatchers for the Town of
Stow Police Department, for terms expiring June 30, 2022 and subject to annual appointment thereafter:
Laurel Brazao
Steven Walsh
Kristen Sieverts
Dezerae Rodriguez
Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Select Board Minutes Page 3|6
August 10, 2021
DRAFT



Transfer of Class Il License from Infinite Automotive to Car Lot Express, Inc., 92 Great Road

Continuing a discussion begun at the July 27, 2021 Select Board meeting, Chair Sturgis stated that the Board has
received and reviewed the information from Acton regarding the applications and licenses for Wheeler Dealer
that shows Oleksii Savchenko as the President of Wheeler Dealer in the articles of organization. Discussion
ensued, and Board member Salvie said the only thing in the record from Acton is the Lemon Law sticker issue
that was corrected quickly. Board members discussed the number of cars to be allowed on the lot, with one of
the concerns being that the property is visible when you enter town. Mr. Savchenko said that the more high-end
cars ready for sale are the ones that are put in the front rows.

Board Member Frecha moved that the Select Board approve the transfer of a Class Il license for 92 Great Road,
Units 1 & 3, from Infinite Automotive to Car Lot Express, Inc. with the following stipulations and conditions:

o Number of cars inside the showroom: 5

e Number of cars inside the garage: 5

e Number of cars outside on the lot: 60

e Days and hours of operation for sales: 9 a.m.to 8 p.m. Monday through Saturday, and by appointment
only on Sundays;

e Days and hours of operation for mechanical: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Monday through Saturday;

e Further stipulations: the layout of car spaces on the outside lot be reviewed and approved by public
safety; and

o Deliveries: only during business hours but not on Sundays.

This license is valid through December 31, 2021, and subject to annual renewal theredfter.
Board member Salvie seconded the motion, and it passed 4-1 with Board member Burns opposing.

230 Hudson Road — Request to Put Utilities Underground

Marco Coppola was present via Zoom. He has a renovation project in progress and would like to move his
electric meter to the garage side of his addition. He discussed the options with Hudson, Light, & Power (HL&P) of
bringing the wires back overhead or underground. Mr. Coppola wants to bury all the utility lines underground.
He will need to cross Hudson Road to do this and is coordinating with all parties involved. Derek Scott of HL&P
has stated that “HLPD does not own secondary underground wire. We do allow them to rise up on mainline
pole, such as the one across the street from 370. It is therefore the homeowner’s responsibility to obtain all
town permits and follow electrical codes required.”

Chair Sturgis asked if he would still lose power if other residents on Hudson Road lost power, adding that the
ownership is complicated and he still won’t have better service.

Some Board members were concerned with Mr. Coppola’s lines being disrupted by digging, and wanted the
utilities reported to Dig Safe for marking. Steve Nadeau, Stow Superintendent of Streets, said he can work with
the homeowner and Derek Scott from HL&P to make sure it gets marked out.

Bill Byron asked, via Zoom, if this section of Hudson Road has been newly paved. It has not been repaved yet.

Board member Salvie moved, that having received no objection from Hudson Light & Power, to grant permission
for existing overhead utility lines at 230 Hudson Road to be buried underground under Hudson Road and
attached to an existing pole on the other side of the street, with the following stipulations:

s Work to be coordinated with Dig Safe, Hudson Light & Power, and Stow Highway and Police
Departments

e Trench to be approximately 2° wide and 3’ deep

e Work to be completed to code and subject to inspection

e Roadway to be restored to finish by repaving 2” of Binder and 2” of Roadway Top

Select Board Minutes Page 4|6
August 10, 2021
DRAFT



e Costs for the work are to be paid by applicant, Marco Coppola of 230 Hudson Road

s Work is expected to be completed in August

e Owner to arrange for his utility to be marked by Dig Safe for future digs, to avoid any liability for the
Town

Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Mr. Coppola asked, and was advised, that he needs to contact HL&P, the Highway Department, the Police
Department and Dig Safe in order to move forward with the dates that he has confirmed with his contractors.

Wildlife Woods Homeowners Association Trust
Anthony Parrinello, 52 Whispering Way, and Alexander “Sandy” McKinney, 29 Woodland Way were present via
Zoom and are both trustees of the Wildlife Woods Homeowners Association Trust (HOA).

The trustees are requesting modification to the existing agreement between the HOA and the Town regarding
maintenance to the open space that was signed in 2011.

The Town Administrator said that based on the proposed revision, and whatever the Board chooses, one of the
items in the agreement should be that it still needs to meet all permits and regulations of the Town.

Board member Salvie suggested that the Board table this and determine how to give it back to the HOA. This is
what is done with every other homeowner association. Mr. Parrinello said that they just want the land to be
maintained in a responsible way. They would like to bring in a contractor soon to begin pruning. The Board
would like to see any Order of Conditions from the Planning Board and the Conservation Commission.

Board member Salvie moved to table this matter and expeditiously review why the Town and/or the Select Board
has to be involved in this and with making modifications. Board member Burns seconded, and it passed
unanimously.

NASIJA “All My Relations Community Art Show”
Abby Morgan was present and spoke about the plans for the art show. The event is Saturday, August 28" and
the art will remain on display through Sunday August 29", with 22 pieces of art on display from local residents.

Board member Salvie moved, with the approval of Public Safety officials, to approve a permit for All My Relations
Community Art Show, hosted by the Nashoba Area Social Justice Alliance (NASJA), to be held at Town Center Park
on August 28-29, 2021. Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Lake Boon Association Water Carnival - Labor Day Weekend
David Gray, Treasurer of the Lake Boon Association, was present via Zoom. He noted that this is the 100 year
anniversary of the Lake Boon Association.

Board member Salvie moved, with the approval of Public Safety officials, and pending approval from the Board of
Health, to approve a permit for the Lake Boon Association Water Carnival, to be held at Lake Boon the weekend
of September 3-6, 2021. Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Multiple Sclerosis Society “Bike MS: Ride the Vineyard-Mainland” Ride

Emily Rivera was present via Zoom. Typically, the ride is on Martha’s Vineyard every year. Covid has changed the
course and they are combining the Vineyard ride with the former Bike MS Minuteman ride that went through
Stow. This year’s ride will include only 4 miles in Stow, with riders in Stow between 9:30 a.m. and 11 a.m. They
hope to raise $225,000 with this ride. Board member Salvie suggested that Ms. Rivera check with the Police
Chief about the safety of the left on Harvard Road.

Select Board Minutes Page5|6
August 10, 2021
DRAFT



Board member Salvie, with the approval of Public Safety officials, moved to approve the use of Stow public ways
for the National Multiple Sclerosis Society “Ride the Vineyard-Mainland” bike ride on Saturday, September 18,
2021. Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Update Records Access Officers (RAOs)
The information on file and on the website is outdated. This will bring us up to date.

Board member Salvie moved to modify the roster of Super Records Access Officers and Records Access Officers
for the Town of Stow according to the list presented by the Town Administrator. Board member Frecha seconded
the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Rescind the Stow Educational Incentive Program
This action will finalize what was begun at Town Meeting.

Board member Salvie moved to rescind the Employee Educational Incentive Program for Town of Stow
employees, in accord with the May 2021 Annual Town Meeting vote on Article 20. Board member Frecha
seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Designee to MBTA Advisory Board
Chair Sturgis is willing to remain as the representative to the MBTA Advisory Board. There is no vote required
and a letter will be sent to the MBTA.

Town Administrator’s (TA) Report
® The TA will be on vacation next week with limited cell phone coverage.
* The tentative start date for the new Assistant Town Administrator is Monday, September 13, 2021.
e The TA wishes Joe Landy well in his retirement. He will be greatly missed.
* The TA thanked Jesse Steadman, Kathy Sferra, Alyson Toole, and Chief Sallese and their staff who
assisted with the visit from Congresswoman Lori Trahan. It was a successful event.

Meeting Minutes: Board member Salvie moved to accept the minutes of the July 27, 2021 meeting. Board
member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously.

Correspondence: no comments

Adjournment

At 10:10 p.m. Board member Salvie moved to convene in Executive Session, pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A,
section 21(a) (3), for the purpose of discussing strategy with respect to ongoing litigation with the Collings
Foundation, and to adjourn thereafter. Board member Frecha seconded the motion, and it passed unanimously
on a roll call vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Joyoe Sampson

Executive Assistant

Documents used at this meeting:
Documents can be found in the Select Board’s Office in the meeting folder.

Select Board Minutes Page 6|6
August 10, 2021
DRAFT



CORRESPONDENCE



Correspondence
Wildlife Woods information



Town of Stow

PLANNING BOARD

380 Great Road

Stow, Massachusetts 01775-1122
(508) 897-5098
FAX (508) 897-4534

DECISION and CERTIFICATE OF ACTION
March 6, 1998
Wildlife Woods
Definitive Subdivision Approval
Planned Conservation Development Special Permit
Water Resource Protection Special Permit

1. Application

This document is the DECISION of the Stow Planning Board (hereinafter the Board) on the
application of Robert T. Dawes Trust of Sudbury, MA (hereinafter the Applicant) for property
located off of Sudbury Road between North Shore Drive and Kingland Road. This Decision is in
response to an Application for Approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan entitled “Wildlife Woods,
Stow, Massachusetts” dated May 15, 1997, an application for a Planned Conservation
Development Special Permit (hereinafter proposed PCD/Subdivision), and an application for
Water Resource Protection District Special Permit (hereinafter WRPD Special Permit). (All of
which are sometimes hereinafter referred to as “the Applications”)

2. Applicant

Robert T. Dawes Realty Trust
P.O.Box 472

Sudbury, MA 01776

3. Location
Said property is shown on the January 1997 Stow Property Map Sheet R-25 as parcels 1, 2,
and 3 (hereinafter the Site), as more fully described in the Applications.

4. Board Action

After due consideration of the application, the record of proceedings, and based upon the
findings set forth below, the Board on February 24, 1998 by a unanimous vote of five members,
voted to GRANT the Planned Conservation Development Special Permit, GRANT the Water
Resource Protection District Special Permit and APPROVE the Definitive Subdivision, subject to
and with benefit of the following waivers and conditions.

5. Proceedings

The Applications for the PCD/Subdivision were received by the Board on May 27, 1997
‘pursuant to MGL, Ch. 41, Section 81-K through 81-GG, MGL Ch. 40A, Section 9, the Stow
Zoning Bylaw, Section 8.5 and 9.2 (hereinafter the Bylaws), the Stow Subdivision Rules and
Regulations (hereinafter the Subdivision Rules) and the Rules and Regulations for Planned
Conservation Development Special Permits (hereinafter the PCD Rules). The Application for
the WRPD Special Permit was received by the Board on October 23, 1997 pursuant to MGL Ch.
40A, Section 9, and Sections 5.2 and 9.2 of the Bylaws.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 1



The Applicant presented the proposed PCD/Subdivision to the Board at a duly noticed public
hearing of the Board on July 23, 1997 at 8:00 PM at the Stow Town Building. The hearing was
continued to September 16, 1997, October 14, 1997, December 4, 1997, and January 13, 1998
and was closed at the conclusion of the January 13, 1998 session. The Applicant presented the
proposed WRPD Special Permit at a duly noticed public hearing of the Board on October 14,
1997 at 7:45 PM simultaneously with the PCD/Subdivision. The hearings were continued to
December 4, 1997, and January 13, 1998 and were closed at the conclusion of the January 13,
1998 session. Jeffrey Brem of Meisner Brem Corporation, Jay Billings of Geologic Services
Corporation, and Attorney Howard Hall of Hall and Finnegan, P. C. C. assisted the Applicant in
its’ presentation. Board Members Donald G. McPherson, Ingeborg Hegemann Clark, John E.
Puhlhorn, Donna M. Jacobs, and Associate Member Marcia Ast Rasmussen were present
throughout the proceedings. The minutes of the hearing and submissions on which this
decision is based, which together with this decision constitutes the record of the proceedings,
may be referred to in the Office of the Planning Board or the Office of the Town Clerk at the
Stow Town Building.

6. Exhibits
Submitted for the Board's deliberation were the foliowing exhibits:

6.1 A plan entitled “Wildlife Woods, Stow Massachusetts” prepared by Meisner Brem
Corporation of Westford, MA , dated May 15, 1997, revised through November 14, 1997
and consisting of 49 sheets indexed as follows:

a. Sheet 1 - Title Sheet
Sheet 2 — Index Sheet
Sheet 3 — PCD General Layout/Phasing Plan
Sheet 4 - Boundary Plan
Sheet 5 — Natural Features/Existing Conditions Plan
Sheet 6 — Note Sheet
Sheets 7 through 17— Definitive Subdivision Plan
Sheets 18 and 19 — Plan and Profile — Wildlife Way
Sheets 20 through 22 — Plan and Profile — Woodland Way
Sheets 23 and 24 - Plan and Profile — Whispering Way
Sheet 25 — Plan and Profile — Salamander Lane and Cricket Court
Sheet 26 — Plan and Profile — Fox Court and Cardinal Court
Sheet 27 — Plan and Profile — Blueberry Court and Woodpecker Court
Sheet 28 - Plan and Profile — Ladyslipper Lane
Sheet 29 — Plan and Profile — Foxglove Lane
Sheets 30 and 31 — Drainage Profiles — Off Roadway
Sheet 32 through 42 — Grading Plan
Sheet 43 — Roadway Details
Sheet 44 — Drainage Details/Roadway Details
Sheet 45 — Drainage Details
Sheet 46 — Drainage/Cistern Details
Sheet 47 — Misc. Details/Drainage Details
Sheet 48 — Erosion Control Plan
b. Preliminary Plan (Conventional), dated 12/12/97 revised 11/14/97
c. ANR Plan entitled: “Plan of Land, Wildlife Woods, Stow, Massachusetts”, Prepared
for Robert T. Dawes Trust, P.O. Box 472, Sudbury, MA 01776, dated November 18,
1997, Scale: 1"'=20’

6.2 Supplementary Documentation required by the Subdivision Rules and PCD Rules
consisting of the following:
a. A properly executed Application for Approval of Definitive Plan

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 2



A properly executed Application for Approval of PCD

A properly executed Petition for WRPD Special Permit

Designer’s Certificate

Certified List of Abutters

Deed References

Development Impact Statement

Homeowners Documentation

Road and Drainage Conveyance Document

Locus Maps

Environmental impact Discussion

Drainage Report and Calculations revised through 1/12/98
. Soil Testing Report dated 05/01/97

Supplemental Soil Testing Information dated 05/20/97

Easement Deed (roadway and drainage)

Declaration of Reservation of Easements and Roadways and Restrictive Covenants

Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions “Wildlife Woods”

Quitclaim Deed

Conservation Restriction

Letters dated May 23, 1997 re: Open Land

Declaration of Restrictive Covenants

Filing fee in the amount of $2,500.00
. Registered Professional Engineer and professional Land Surveyor signature and
seal

S<ECPmETVOBITATS@MRALD

6.3 Additional information submitted by the Applicant:
6.3.1 Reports prepared by Geologic Services Corporation:
Baseline Hydrogeologic Study, dated 02/97
Water Quality Impact Analysis, dated 06/97
Numerical Flow and Solute Transport Model, dated 09/97, modified 10/03/97
Letter dated 07/23/97 re: Technical Report Review Reply
Letter dated 08/08/97 re: Additional Analysis
Letter dated 08/20/97 re: additional Analysis, (Executive Summary)
Letter dated 12/05/97 re: Well Sampling
Letter dated 01/07/07 re: Residential Well Sampling
Letter dated 01/09/97 re: Residential Well Sampling
Letter dated 01/13/98 re: Well Sampling Results

6.3.2 Letter dated 01/09/98 from Attorney Howard Hall — Legal Documents revised:
Wildlife Woods Homeowners Association Trust

Quitclaim Deed

Conservation Restriction “Wildlife Woods”

“Wildlife Woods” Declaration of Private Roadway & Common Driveway
Covenants and Restrictions

Declaration of Reservation of Recreational Area

Declaration of Reservation of Easements and Roadways and Restrictive
Covenants

g. Declaration of Septic Leach Easement

T TSe@me a0 T

ooow

™o

6.3.3 Additional Correspondence submitted by the Applicant:
a. Letter dated 10/03/97 from Attorney Howard Hall — response to David E.
Ross Assoc. Inc. review letter of 06/18/97
b. Letter dated 08/08/97 from Meisner Brem Corporation - response to David E.
Ross Assoc. Inc. review letter of 06/18/97
c. Letter dated 12/03/97 from Meisner Brem Corporation re: Open Land

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 3



d. Traffic Report dated 05/21/97 from McDonough & Scully, Inc.

6.4 Comments received from Town staff and other boards and committees:
6.4.1 Correspondence from David E. Ross Associates, Inc:, Town of Stow Consulting
Engineer:

Letter dated 06/18/97, Plan Review

Fax dated 11/18/97, Plan Review

Fax dated 11/25/97, Plan Review

Letter dated 12/04/97, Plan Review

Letter dated 01/13/98, Plan Review

Letter dated 01/14/98, Plan Review

6.4.2 Correspondence from D’Amore Associates, Inc., Town of Stow Environmental
Engineering and Ground Water Consulting Engineer:
a. Letter dated 07/10/97
b. Letter dated 10/07/97
c. Letter dated 01/12/98
d. Letter dated 02/09/98

6.4.3 Correspondence from Town Boards and Departments:
Memo dated 06/02/97 from Treasurer/Collector
Memo dated 06/02/97 from Board of Health

Memo dated 06/17/97 from Conservation Commission
Memo dated 06/30/97 from Superintendent of Streets
Memo dated 07/23/97 from Fire Department

Memo dated 09/03/97 from Inspector of Buildings
Memo dated 09/04/97 from Stow Police Dept.

Memo dated 11/12/97 from Conservation Commission
Letter dated 11/17/97 from Town Counsel

Memo dated 11/20/97 from Historic Commission
Memo dated 12/04/97 from Inspector of Buildings
Memo dated 12/17/97 from Board of Selectmen

P ap oD

mERT S0 a0 T

6.5 Other:
a. Letter dated 06/23/97 Stow Conservation Commission from Paul J. Rogoshewski,

Director, Friends of Lake Boon

Letter dated 06/24/97 from Marcia Lee, Shrewsbury, MA (41 Hale Road)

Letter dated 07/23/97 from Paul Rogoshewski, Director, Friends of Lake Boon

Letter dated 07/23/97 from Reinhard Schumann, 12 Davis Road

Letter received 07/23/97 from Peter Rhoads, 375 Sudbury Road

Letter dated 07/26/97 from David C. Morinoto and Kate Gascoign, 122 Barton Road

Letter dated 08/23/97 from Barbara Lafitte, 21 Davis Road

Letter dated 09/14/97 from Ellie Beaudette, 11 Kingland Road

Letter dated 09/15/97 from Mary Beth Rogers, 168 North Shore Drive

Letter dated 09/15/97 from Roger Duchesneau, 98 North Shore Drive

Letter dated 09/16/97 from Peter and Inger Rhoads, 375 Sudbury Road

Letter dated 10/13/97 from Kathleen King Farrell & Michael Farrell, 267 Sudbury Rd.
. Letter received 10/14/97 from Karen Wright, 110 Kingland Road

Letter dated 10/14/97 from Emest Dodd, Stow Open Spaces Committee

Letter dated 10/30/97 from Lewis Halprin, 82 Pine Point Road

Correspondence received 11/05/97 from Stow Open Spaces Committee

Letter dated 11/09/97 from Frederick R. Dusseault, 43 Hale Road

Letter dated 11/17/97 from Ernest E. Dodd, Stow Open Space Committee

Letter dated 11/17/97 from Paul Rogoshewski, 110 Kingland Road

®TETOIITATTTQNOLOD

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 4



7.

Letter dated 12/04/97 from Roger Duchesneau, 98 North Shore Drive

Letter dated 12/04/97 from Marshall Cross, Stow Open Space Committee

Letter dated 01/13/98 from Ernest E. Dodd, Stow Open Space Commitiee

All records and proceedings from the approval of the Preliminary Subdivision Plan
All records and proceedings from the Application for Special Permit under Section
5.2.2.3 of the Bylaw (Water Resource Protection District)

xs<er

Exhibits 6.1 through 6.3 are referred to herein as the Plan.

Findings and Conclusions

Based upon its’ review of the Applications, exhibits, and the public hearings thereon, the Board
makes the following findings and conclusions:

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

The proposed PCD/Subdivision is located within the Residential District and the Water
Resource Protection District, an overlay district.

The Plan shows the division of approximately 118.7 acres into 67 residential lots and 16
parcels (Parcels A1, A2, A3, A4, B, C D, E, and F as shown on the Definitive Subdivision
Plan and parcels T, U, VW, X, Y, and Z shown on the ANR Plan) of open land. The
open land trail systems shown on the Plan are the result of collaborative efforts between
the Applicant, the Board, and neighbors. It provides a trail network and 70+ acres of
open land, which exceeds the 60% requirement for a PCD/Subdivision.

The Site abuts town-owned recreation land; is across the street from the Fort Devens
Sudbury Annex; and is approximately 200 feet from Boon’s Pond, a Great Pond used for
water recreation by abutters and Town residents.

The proposed use, single family residences, as conditioned herein, is allowed on the
Site in accordance with the Bylaws, including all overlay district requirements.

The proposed lots comply with the area and frontage requirements of the Bylaws,
including all overlay district requirements, subject to and with benefit of the Planned
Conservation Development Special Permit.

The Plan shows a roadway network consisting of 11 roads with a total length of 9,216
linear feet. The roadway layout is the result of collaborative efforts between the
Applicant and the Board in an effort to minimize use of existing private ways by
redirecting existing traffic onto the proposed roadway system.

The Applicant advised the Board that all subdivision roads will be presented to the Town
for acceptance as town ways after completion of the roads and the required subdivision
improvements.

During the public hearing, abutters requested:

a. Visibility at the S-curve on North Shore Drive should be improved by limited cutting of
trees and brush.

b. Two or three curves should be added along North Shore Drive to help control
vehicular speeding.

c. Where possible, utilities along existing roads should be placed underground.

These requests are not within the jurisdiction of the Planning Board for purposes of this
Decision.

During the public hearing, abutters requested that all existing road segments that are on
(or partially on) the parcel to be subdivided should be brought up to current standards,
and ultimately transferred to the town as public roads. The Board concludes the Plan as
proposed minimizes use of existing private ways by redirecting existing traffic onto the
proposed roadway system.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 5



7.10

711

712

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

During the public hearing, abutters requested an official traffic impact survey be
conducted with a traffic counter placed near the property and an analysis of impact to
Sudbury Road/State Rd, Sudbury Road/Whitman St. intersections and Vogels corner. In
its report dated May 21, 1997, McDonough & Scully, Inc., the Applicant’s traffic
consultant, states that the roadway system north and south of proposed development
can likely accommodate the anticipated added traffic volumes. The Police Department
provided a report on the history of accidents on Sudbury Road and advised that Sudbury
Road is adequate to handle the proposed increase in traffic volume. Therefore, the
Board concludes that the proposed PCD/Subdivision will result in no significant effect on
the "level of service" (LOS) of the town roads or intersections of these roads.

The Inspector of Buildings has requested that all lot corners be staked. The Board
concludes that the Building Inspector can impose this requirement at the time of
issuance of building permits.

Section 4.10 of the Application package (Environmental Impact Discussion) is incorrect
in that it states “...... is a relatively small subdivision of 17 being proposed as a single
family residential development”. Section 1.5.e of the Application package refers to
attachment A. Narrative is provided as required but is not entitled attachment A. The
Applicant has been advised and shall correct the document.

Sheet 3, note 1 (General Layout/Phasing Plan) of the Plan, is incorrect in that it states
that the boundaries of the Subdivision are outside the Water Resource Protection Limits.
The PCD/Subdivision is entirely within the Water Resource Protection District.

The Applicant stated that the open land will be placed in the ownership of a
Homeowners Trust. The Homeowners Trust will offer a deed of the open land to the
Town of Stow or its designee. In the event that the Town of Stow, or its designee, does
not accept all or any portion of the land, any portion not accepted shall remain in the
ownership of the Homeowners Trust. The Applicant also stated that any open land
remaining in the Trust will be placed under a permanent conservation restriction as
allowed by the provisions of Mass. General Laws, Chapter 184, Sections 31 and 32
subject to underlying easements and uses as shown on the Plan.

The Board of Selectmen advised, although they support the concept of open space and
public access, the Town should only pursue ownership if a particular parcel can be used
by the Town. The Board of Selectmen believes the proposed open land should remain
owned by the property owners under a homeowners association with appropriate fees to
ensure ongoing maintenance.

During the public hearing, abutters requested the open land be deeded to the Town for
conservation purposes. The Board recommends that the Town accept all of the open
land parcels (with the exception of that portion of Parcel F designated as Dedicated
Recreation Area Easement — 2.0 acres) for purposes allowed by Section 8.5.9 of the
Bylaw because it provides access to existing Town recreation land. The Towns’
ownership of the land will allow neighbors Town residents use of the trail network.

The Plan shows seven neighbor encroachments (parcels |, J, K, L, M, Nand O). The
Applicant proposes to resolve the encroachments by conveying the parcels to the
respective neighbor, or by removing such neighbor’'s encroachments. To the extent that
any encroachments are removed, such parcel will be added to the open land. The
Applicant requests the right to remove one or more of the Parcels T, U. V. W, X, Y and
Z, beginning with Parcel Z, for each 3,000 square feet of land added to the open land.

During the public hearing an abutter requested an easement to access her property at
110 Kingland Road. The Plan shows an easement has been provided. The open land
calculation is incorrect in that it includes this easement area.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 6



7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

7.23

7.24

7.25

During the public hearing, abutters noted that Rice Point Road should be considered as
a roadway and not as part of the open land. Town Counsel advises that roads cannot be
included to meet the requirement for open land unless limited to emergency access. If
third parties have the right to use the roadways, these roadways constitute
encumbrances not permitted by Section 8.5.10.3. The Applicant has advised there are
no deeded easements that locate Rice Point Road, nor does the Town Clerk have Rice
Point Road designated as a “private road”. Future use of Rice Point Road is proposed
for emergency access only. The open land has been recalculated deducting the area
and use of Kingland Road and North Shore Drive and now correctly includes the area of
Rice Point Road.

The Board of Selectmen requested that trail construction should include signage and
barriers to motorized vehicles. The Board concludes that the Plan should be modified to
include identification signage regarding allowed and prohibited uses of the open land,
emergency access roads, trails, and landscaping measures to prevent access by
motorized vehicles (other than public safety vehicles for emergency purposes).

During the public hearing, abutters noted that the existing trails have been used for
hundreds of years and requested that rights to these paths and the ability to alter them
be defined. The Applicant advises there are no deeded right of ways. The Plan shows
an extensive trail network that largely preserves existing trails.

During the public hearing abutters requested that sidewalks be provided to the maximum
extent possible. Others requested they be kept to a minimum. The Community Paths
Committee reviewed the Plan and recommend the Board ask for a contribution in lieu of
sidewalk construction. The Applicant offered to donate money to the Town of Stow for
the purpose of constructing future sidewalks in lieu of constructing the required
sidewalks on the Site with the exception of Wildlife Way and Woodland Way. The Board
finds that the Applicant’'s offer of a donation to the Town of Stow in the amount of
$59,000.00 (approximately $11.00/foot x 5,283 linear feet) (3,426 internal roads and
1857 frontage) is appropriate based on the length of roads and will recommend that the
Town, acting through the Board of Selectmen accept said funds.

The Applicant offered to donate money to the Town of Stow for the purposes of
constructing future sidewalks in lieu of providing streetlights. The Applicant has agreed
to provide post lanterns on each lot instead of streetlights. The Board finds that the
Applicant's offer of a donation to the Town of Stow in the amount of $21,000.00 and
installation of post lanterns is appropriate based on the estimated cost difference of
streetlights vs. post lanterns, and will recommend that the Town, acting through the
Board of Selectmen accept said funds.

The Board of Selectmen noted that the southern end of Kingland Road appears not to
be a deeded Right of Way and recommends the owner deed a Right of Way to the Town
to facilitate the future process for designating this road as a public way. The Applicant
has agreed to provide an easement for rights to pass and re-pass, maintain and repair
and all other rights customary to public ways.

The Board of Selectmen recommends a restriction be placed on the proposed
subdivision as to the use of sodium with regard to winter ice and snow treatment. The
Board is aware of this concern. This Site is located within the Lake Boon Watershed
Area. The Board encourages the Board of Selectmen and Highway Department to
consider this issue within the Towns roadway maintenance plan.

The Plan has been revised to eliminate all vertical curves as recommended by the
Highway Department.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 7



7.26

7.27

7.28

7.29

7.30

7.31

7.32

7.33

7.34

The Highway Department advised that proposed grades where the new roads are to
meet the existing roads may need to be adjusted in the field and should meet the
approval of the Superintendent of Streets. The Board concludes that the Superintendent
of Streets and the Board’s consulting engineer should monitor this issue during
construction of the subdivision roadways.

The Plan has been amended to comply with the Highway Department’s request that the
proposed intersection of Woodland Way and Kingland Road be at the same or close to
the same location as the existing intersection of Rice Point Road and Kingland Road.

The Board of Selectmen noted the existing boat ramp off North Shore Drive is on
property owned by the Applicant and recommends, although not part of the subdivision,
ownership and access to this ramp be provided to the town. The Board finds that the
land containing the boat ramp is not part of this Application. Therefore, the Board
cannot impose conditions relative to land not included within the boundaries of the
proposed PCD/Subdivision.

The Conservation Commission advises that the Plan, as proposed, does not include any
work within regulated resource areas.

The Fire Department advised that the proposed cistern easement adjacent to lot 29 is
not large enough. The easement shown on the Plan is 53’ long and the tank is over 64’
long (area for setbacks is also need). An access road should be located adjacent to the
cistern with a “no parking - tow zone” sign. The Plan has been amended to show
changes to the cistern detail as requested by the Fire Department; other requirements
will be included as a condition of approval.

During the public hearing, abutters noted concern that “Tommy’s Pond” may be a vernal
pool and should not be used for fire protection purposes. The Applicant has proposed
an alternate fire protection plan to avoid the use of Tommy’s Pond.

The Stow Historical Commission advises that they are not aware of any historical or
prehistorical cultural resources that would be negatively impacted by the development.

The Inspector of Buildings advised that stumps are not allowed to be buried on Site. A
note has been added to the Plan stating that “All stumps will be properly disposed of off-
site or ground into woodchips on-site”.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision is subject to Section 8.6 of the Bylaws (Phasing of
Growth). The Applicant did not submit the Development Schedule as required by this
Section of the Bylaws and instead asked the Board to determine the appropriate
schedule. The Board has awarded 26 points in accordance with Section 8.6.4.6 of the
Bylaw based on the Applicant’s efforts to ameliorate development impacts through
preservation of natural resources, preservation of scenic views, and preservation of
open land.

Section 8.6.4.1 (Affordable Housing) _ -10 points

Section 8.6.4.2 (Open Land) +20 points

__Section 8.6.4.3 (Aquifer Protection) -30 points

Section 8.6.4.6 .1,2, a portion of 3, 6, and 7{Discretionary) +26 points

Accordingly, the points accumulated under Section 8.6.4.1 through 8.6.4.6 of the Bylaw
shall modify the development schedule to allow 30% of the units to be developed in one
given year. The maximum build out shall be no more than 30% (20 building permits) in
one given year.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 8



7.35

7.36

7.37

7.38

7.39

7.40

7.41

The Board of Health has indicated soil conditions and percolation rates are suitable for
subsurface sewage disposal designs. The Board of Health will review individual plans
for wells and septic systems on a lot by lot basis, as is their customary practice.

During the public hearing, an abutter noted he is not in favor of the proposed Sewage
Treatment and Disposal Easement located upgradient of existing shallow groundwater
wells. Any future use of this easement area will be subject to Board of Health approval
and may be subject to a Special Permit under the Water Resource Protection District.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision is subject to Section 5.2 of the Bylaw (Water Resource
Protection District). The Applicant submitted an Application for Special Permit for the
proposed generation of on-site sewage disposal exceeding 110 gallons per day per
10,000 square feet of lot area as required by Section 5.2.2.3 of the Bylaw.

Reports prepared by Geologic Services Corporation and reviewed by D’Amore
Associates, Inc. were based on 68 four-bedroom homes. The PCD/Subdivision has
been revised to 67 four-bedroom homes.

Town Counsel has advised, in his letter dated November 17, 1997, that a single special
permit under the Water Resource Protection District “can be acted on to apply to all of
the lots for which such permits would be required, approving or denying permits for
individual lots within the proposed subdivision and overall tract of land involved, provided
these standards are applied to or considered as to each separate lot". He further
advised “the board can consider imposing possible compensating conditions or
restrictions on some or all of the lots or other portions of the overall tract if presented to
the board as a whole in the section 5.2. application for special permit’.

Town Counsel has advised, in this same letter, that the terms “degradation” and “existing
conditions” used in the Water Resource Protection District “should be given the usual
and customary meanings and be interpreted in the context of the other terms and
standards set forth in section 5.2. protecting ground water supply and water recharge
areas, as a unified whole.” He further advised “The term “existing conditions” cannot
possibly be intended to permit “no change” in a bylaw intended to permit construction
under certain conditions and “degrade” must be looked at in light of Sections 5.2.4.3 and
5.2.4.4 which gives some meaning to the term “degrade”. A reasonable interpretation
given to these provisions could and should be to permit construction upon appropriate
findings and conditions as to reach the overall intention and purpose of section 5.2 to
protect groundwater recharge areas.”

During the public hearing, the following concerns were raised by abutters and property
owners within the Lake Boon Watershed regarding the water resources:

a. potential nitrate impact that the proposed leach fields will have on proposed and

existing down gradient domestic wells;

the location of the proposed wells in relation to the Sudbury Annex;

a rumor than an underground oil tank is located in the area and that an old rusted

steel drum is on the Site within a few hundred feet east of monitoring well MW10;

impact on Lake Boon;

the Lake Boon data was collected during late fall when the lake is not very

productive - Subsequent testing was done by Geologic Services Corporation in the

spring/summer season and adjustments were made to the model;

f. the statistical variables that occur in any modeling program - The Board discussed
these concerns with its consultant and will require a monitoring well program for the
Site;

g. the proposed development’s drawdown of the water level affect on existing wells -
Reports prepared by Geologic Services Corporation and reviewed by D'Amore

oo

oo

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 9



j-

Associates, Inc. concluded that based on the projected maximum water level
drawdown at the property line of approximately 0.85 feet, there will not be enough
drawdown to result in significant well interference effects off site. The report further
states that the majority of the projected off-site water level drawdown is to the
northeast of the Site across Sudbury Road;

installation of the proposed wells at a sufficient depth so as they will not be at risk
when the Barton Road Dam is repaired - This request is not within the jurisdiction of
the Planning Board for purposes of this Decision. The Applicant is working with the
Board of Health as to depth of proposed wells;

the entire watershed as it affects several towns’ private and public drinking water;
and

potential stress on the existing aquifer and the eutrophic state of Lake Boon.

7.42 An abutter gave a verbal report of the environmental portion of the “Draft” Development
Impact Study prepared by Commonwealth Research Group, Inc. for the Town of Stow
and funded by the Town of Stow at the 1997 Annual Town Meeting. The final report was
not prepared or submitted to the Board.

7.43 During the public hearing, abutters stated that 58 neighbors have petitioned the State to
request an Environmental Impact Report and urged the Planning Board to do the same.
As proposed, the project is not “categorically included” and therefore an Environmental
Impact Report is not required. The Board considered environmental concerns
throughout the public hearing process. These concerns have been addressed as
evidenced in reports prepared by Geologic Services Corporation and reviewed by the
Town's consultant Denis D'’Amore of D’Amore Associates, Inc.

7.44 Based on the exhibits, documents, public hearings and findings set forth above, and as
required by the Bylaws, the Board states the following additional findings:

a.

b.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision is consistent with the goals and objectives of the
Stow 2000 A Master Plan, adopted by the Planning Board, May 8, 1996.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, is in harmony with the existing
and probable future uses of the area and with the character of the surrounding area
and neighborhood. It provides 70+ acres of open land, which exceeds the 60%
requirement for a PCD/Subdivision.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, is in harmony with the purpose
and intent of the Bylaws and will not be detrimental or injurious to abutting properties
or ways, the neighborhood, community amenities, or the Town of Stow.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision is appropriate for the Site for which the petition is
submitted and is related harmoniously to the terrain and to the use, scale and
proportions of existing and proposed buildings in the immediate vicinity that have
functional or visual relationship to the proposed use.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision , as modified herein, includes sufficient mitigating
measures which shall be implemented as part of the special permit for any adverse
effects noted in the Development Impact Statement, reports from town boards and
agencies, reports from consultants, and public hearings.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, will result in no significant
pollution, degradation, or contamination of the ground water, a ground water
recharge area, a well, pond, stream, watercourse or inland wetland, as evidenced in
reports by Geologic Services Corporation and substantiated by D’Amore Associates,
Inc.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision will result in no significant effect on Leve! of Service
for any service provided by the Town for the purposes relevant herein. Any
anticipated impact on education is not within the jurisdiction of the Planning Board.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 10



7.45

7.46

8.1

8.2

h. The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, will result in no redirection of
existing surface water runoff onto abutting parcels or downstream properties due to
existing soils, topography, and design.

i. The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, will result in no significant
transport by air or water of erodible material beyond the boundary line of the Site.

j-  The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, provides safe pedestrian
circulation through a network of roadways, sidewalks, and trails.

k. The proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, will comply with all applicable
requirements of the Bylaw.

Based on the above exhibits, documents, public hearings and findings set forth above,
the Board finds the proposed PCD/Subdivision, as modified herein, meets the following
design requirements of the Water Resource Protection District:

a. The Plan shows, to the extent feasible, potential pollution sources outside the Water
Resource Protect District boundaries.

b. Roof, parking and driveway runoff is recharged on the Site and diverted toward
areas covered with vegetation for surface infiltration to the maximum extent
practicable. The Plan does not include any parking areas of 5,000 square feet or
more.

c. Mining of the land or excavation for earth, sand, gravel and other soils will not extend
closer than five feet above the maximum ground water elevation, except to provide
for structural foundations, holding ponds for drainage purposes and utility conduits
and wells. Exposed land will be returned to its natural vegetative state when
excavation is complete except for development of required subdivision improvements
as shown on the Plan and conditioned herein and normal residential lot
development.

d. No net runoff volume will be diverted beyond the boundaries of the Water Resource

Protection District.

There will be no storage of hazardous materials on the Site.

There will be no process wastes from operations other than those typical of

residential use such as personal hygiene and food for residents on the Site.

g. Al runoff from impervious surfaces will be recharged on the Site by diversion toward
areas covered with vegetation for surface infiltration to the extent possible. There
will be no discharge directly onto surface waters without intervening mitigative
measures.

Pl ¢

The Applicant has requested certain waivers from the Rules. These are discussed in
Section 8, Waivers, below.

Waivers
The Applicant has requested the following waivers from the applicable Rules. Board
action on the requested waivers is as follows:

Waiver from Section 4.3.16 of the Subdivision Rules which requires a statement from the
utility companies certifying approval of the utility layout. The Board GRANTS the
requested waiver in recognition of the fact that the utility companies will not certify
approval in advance.

Waiver from Section 4.3.20 and 8.9 of the Subdivision Rules which requires the Plan
show the location of proposed street trees and trees to be retained. The Board GRANTS
a partial waiver to allow tree plantings as shown on the Plan. Plantings shall be of the
species recommended by the Tree Warden and shall otherwise comply with the
Subdivision Rules as to size and caliper.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 11



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

Waiver from Section 7.8 to reduce the minimum pavement width from the required width
of 22’ to 18’ and to reduce the right of way width from 50’ to 40’ on Salamander Lane,
Foxglove Lane, and Ladyslipper Lane. The Board GRANTS the requested waivers
because the Plan provides an alternative main road for through traffic and due to the
minimal vehicular traffic expected on these access roads.

Waiver from Section 7.8.1.2 and 7.8.1.3 of the Subdivision Rules to allow an alternative
turn-around as shown on the Plan. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver, as it is
similar in design to the alternative turnaround shown in the Subdivision Rules. The cul-
de-sac turn-arounds shall be constructed as a "Y" turn as shown on the Plan and as
recommended by the Highway Superintendent.

Waiver from Section 8.3.1 and 8.3.2 (type of catch basin and manholes) of the
Subdivision Rules. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver to allow precast
structures as shown on the Plan and customarily used by municipalities and Mass.
Highway Dept.

Waiver from Section 8.6.1 of the Subdivision Rules which requires cape cod berm as a
minimum curbing. The Applicant proposes no curbing in various portions of the Site as
shown on the Plan to allow the use of roadside grass lined drainage swales. The
waiver is GRANTED because it is in keeping with DEP’s Stormwater Management
Policy and due to the unique character (soils and topography) of the Site.

Waiver from Section 8.7 of the Subdivision Rules which requires construction of
sidewalks on all subdivision roads and along the frontage of public ways. The Applicant
requests a waiver from the requirement to construct sidewalks on Fox Court, Cardinal
Court, Cricket Court, Blueberry Court, Woodpecker Court, Salamander Lane,
Ladyslipper Lane, Foxglove Lane, a portion of Whispering Way, and along the Sudbury
Road frontage. The Applicant has offered to contribute $59,000.00 for the purpose of
allowing the Town to construct sidewalks elsewhere in Stow. A partial waiver is
GRANTED to allow a combination of sidewalks within the subdivision and to recommend
that the Town acting through the Board of Selectmen accept a donation of $59,000.00
for the construction of sidewalks elsewhere in Stow as conditioned herein because a
sidewalk along existing streets will be of greater public benefit.

Waiver from Section 8.10 of the Subdivision Rules which requires street lighting along
subdivision roadways. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver to allow a combination
of post lanterns on individual lots at the ends of the driveways (15’ from the edge of the
street pavement) to the proposed homes; and to recommend that the Town acting
through the Board of Selectmen accept a donation of $21,000.00 for the construction of
sidewalks elsewhere in Stow as conditioned herein.

Waiver from Section 4.3.13 of the Subdivision Rules which requires the Plan show left
and right profiles. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver due to the essentially flat
topography of the Site.

Waivers from Section 8.3.1 of the Subdivision Rules to allow the distances between
catch basins as shown on the Plan. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver to allow
the distance between catch basins as shown on the Plan based on the recommendation
of the Town’s Consulting Engineer.

Waivers from Section 3.9.5.g of the Subdivision Rules which requires the Plan show the
perimeter of existing wooded areas and location of existing 12" diameter trees. The
Board GRANTS the requested waiver since the entire Site is heavily wooded with a
large number of trees that are 12" diameter or greater.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 12



8.12

8.13

8.14

8.156

Waivers from Section 4.3.17 of the Subdivision Rules which requires deep observation
holes of the entire subdivision. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver due to the soil
consistency and hydrogeologic study determinations based on data provided in the
Applicant’'s Hydrogeologic Report and verified by the Town’s Hydrogeologic Consulting
Engineer.

Waivers from Section 4.3.14 of the Subdivision Rules which requires the highest
watermark in the last five years and the mark 4’ above the five-year high watermark be
shown on the Plan. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver based on data provided in
the Applicant’s Hydrogeologic Report and verified by the Town’s Hydrogeologic
Consulting Engineer.

Waivers from Section 7.5.4, 7.10, and 8.7.4 of the Subdivision Rules which requires a
15’ easement for pedestrian paths. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver to allow
the construction of paths to meander around existing trees.

Waivers from Section 4.3.18 of the Subdivision Rules that requires the Plan show the

location of wells within 150 feet of the Site. The Board GRANTS the requested waiver
due to the large buffer established by open land and based on the hydrogeologic data
and well testing data (both on and off the Site) submitted by the Applicant.

9. Conditions and Plan Modifications

9.1 The following conditions shall be binding upon the Applicant and its successors and
assigns. Failure to adhere to the following conditions shall be reason to rescind this
subdivision approval pursuant to MGL Ch. 40, S.81-W. Further, failure to adhere to
these conditions may render these special permits null and void, without force and

effect, and shall constitute grounds for the revocation of these special permits.

9.2 Unless directed otherwise by this Decision, the Definitive Plan shall comply with all
requirements of the Subdivision Rules, the PCD Rules and the Bylaw.
9.3 The following Plan modifications shall be made prior to the endorsement of the Plan.

a. Section 4.10 of the Application Package (Environmental Impact Discussion) shall be
revised to correct the following incorrect statement: "is a relatively small subdivision
of 17 being proposed as a single family residential development’. Section 1.5.e of
the Application Package shall be corrected by labeling attachment A.

b. The Plan shall be modified to correct note 1 on Sheet 3 (General Layout/Phasing
Plan) to indicate boundaries of the Subdivision are within the Water Resource
Protection Limits.

c. The Plan shall be modified to show all modifications required under section 8,
Waivers, above.

d. The Plan shall be modified to show the minimum required open land acreage and
the excess open land provided within the PCD/Subdivision, if any.

e. The Plan shall be modified to include identification signage regarding allowed and
prohibited uses of the open land, and trails and landscaping measures to prevent
access by motorized vehicles (except for public safety vehicles on emergency
access roads).

f. The Plan shall be modified to expand the proposed cistern easement to the
satisfaction of the Fire Department and the Board.

g. The Plan shall be modified to show a “no parking - tow zone” sign at the cistern
easement. Such signs shall be established and approved so as to be enforceable by
the Town.

h. The Plan shall be modified to show a revised access easement for 110 Kingland
Road as discussed in finding 7.17 above.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998

and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 13



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8
9.9

9.10

9.1

9.12

9.13

9.14

i. The Plan shall be modified to add a note indicating that all areas left unstable shall
be wet down as needed to prevent transport of airborne material.

j- The Plan shall be modified to change “Subsurface Disposal Easement” to read
“Sewage Treatment and Disposal Easement”.

k. The Plan shall be modified to show post lanterns on individual lots at the ends of the
driveways (15 from the edge of the street pavement) to the proposed homes.

The Board accepts the Applicants offer to donate $80,000.00 to the Town of Stow for
purposes of constructing future sidewalks in lieu of constructing the required sidewalks
and street lighting on the Site and shall recommend that this donation be accepted by
the Town acting through the Board of Selectmen with such donation of $80,000.00 being
made in 5 equal installments; the first installment shall be made upon issuance of the
10th building permit and the remaining installments upon issuance of building permit #
20, 30, 40, and 50.

The proposed grades where the new roads are to meet the existing roads shall be
adjusted in the field and shall meet the approval of the Superintendent of Streets.

The Applicant shall provide easement documents for rights to pass and re-pass,
maintain and repair Kingland Road.

The proposed PCD/Subdivision is subject to Section 8.6 of the Bylaws (Phasing of
Growth). Accordingly, the points accumulated under Section 8.6.4.1 through 8.6.4.6 of
the Bylaw shall modify the development schedule to allow 30% of the units to be
developed in one year. The maximum build out shall be no more than 30% (20 building
permits) in one given year.

Prior to construction, any debris located on the Site shall be removed.

The Board GRANTS the Applicant the right to remove one or more of the Parcels T, U,
V, W, X, Y, and Z, beginning with Parcel Z (as shown on the ANR Plan), for each 3,000
square feet of land added to the open land in the event that any encroachments are
removed.

If the open land parcel(s) are to be deeded to the Town, the Applicant shall assume all
reasonable legal costs associated with said conveyance.

Trails located within 200’ feet of any lot line of any lot being sold shall be delineated and
marked to prevent inadvertent trespass onto private property, prior to any sale or
requested release of lots. Upon release of 50% of the lots, all trails shall be rendered
passable in accordance with allowed and prohibited uses of the open land.

The Homeowners Association shall be responsible for application of all fertilizers,
herbicides, pesticides and other such chemicals. A fertilizer application plan shall
include a goal to reduce topical application of pesticides and herbicides to 25% of the
design amounts noted in the Mass. Balance calculations used in reports by Geologic
Survey Corporation. A Plan shall be submitted to the Board for approval prior to
application of any pesticides or herbicides.

The Applicant shall provide a covenant restricting development of the Site to no more
than 272 bedrooms to ensure the PCD/Subdivision is consistent with the models, studies
and testing data upon which this approval is based.

A monitoring well program shall be established for the areas of the projected highest
nitrate concentration, as shown on the Plan and reports prepared by GSC and reviewed
by D’Amore Associates. Monitoring Well MW7 and two additional wells to be installed
at a location and depth as directed by the Town through its Hydrogeologic Consultant,
shall be sampled to detect potential on or off-site degradation of drinking water. Each

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 14



9.15

9.16

9.17
9.18

9.19

9.20

9.21

9.22

9.23

9.24

well sampling shall include nitrate, sulfate, sodium, chloride, phosphorous, MBAS (a
surfactant) and chlorine. Sampling shall be performed on or about October 1 on an
annual basis. If the water quality analysis indicates a trend toward degradation, then the
monitoring program shall be amended to detect any seasonal trend in the data or the
need to evaluate additional mitigative measures. The results of the analysis shall be
submitted to the Board of Health and the Board. The Homeowners Association shall be
responsible for costs associated with on-going monitoring and any remediation deemed
necessary by the Board. If the Homeowners Association fails to perform the required
testing, testing will be done at the direction of the Town and the Homeowners
Association shall reimburse costs (including collection costs) to the Town.

A monitoring well program shall be established to detect potential contamination that
may migrate from the Sudbury Annex. Monitoring Well MW1 shall be re-drilled to
sufficient depth to detect potential contamination that may migrate from the Sudbury
Annex to be sampled for volatile compounds via USEPA Method 524 and the 13 priority
pollutant metals. Sampling shall be done on or about October 1 every two years for the
first 10 years. If no contamination, above normal standards, is detected after 10 years,
testing can be performed once every 5 years until the Sudbury Annex clean up is
completed. The results of the analysis shall be submitted to the Board of Health and the
Board. The Homeowners Association shall be responsible for costs associated with
ongoing monitoring. If the Homeowners Association fails to perform the required testing,
testing will be done at the direction of the Town and the Homeowners Association shall
reimburse costs (including collection costs) to the Town.

The Applicant shall be diligent in complying with the erosion and sediment control plan.
The Applicant shall not cause or permit the runoff of water or erosion that resuits in the
flooding or siltation of any street, way, or drainage facility owned or maintained by the
Town. If such runoff or erosion occurs, the Board may order the immediate cessation of
any excavation, construction and building activities until the conditions that caused the
runoff or erosion have been corrected.

All requirements of the Stow Board of Health shall be met.

The Stow Historical Commission shall be notified if any historical and/or prehistorical
evidence is discovered on the Site.

No work on the Site shall begin prior to the endorsement and recording of the Plan and
associated covenants.

All work on the Site shall be conducted in accordance with the terms of this approval and
shall be limited to the improvements shown on the Plan.

Exterior construction activity shall take place only between the hours of 7:00 A.M. and
5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, and 8:00 AM to 12:00 PM Saturdays unless specific
approval is granted by the Board.

Prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit for any dwelling unit, all site improvements
related to said unit and providing access to said unit shall be fully completed in
accordance with the Plan; alternatively, the Board will require a performance bond in
accordance with Section 5 of the Subdivision Rules to secure completion of construction
after the issuance of an occupancy permit.

Prior to endorsement of the Plan, the Applicant shall provide the Board with a
performance guarantee in accordance with Section 5 of the Subdivision Rules.

As required under Massachusetts General Laws, Ch. 60, s. 23, the Plan approved
hereunder shall not be recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds or
the Land Court unless it is accompanied by a municipal lien certificate, indicating that all

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 15



9.25

9.26

9.27

9.28

9.29

9.30

9.31

9.32

taxes, assessments, and charges then assessed against the land shown on the Plan
have been paid in full. If not paid at the time of endorsement of the Plan, the Board will
add a Plan note to remind the Registry of Deeds or the Land Court of this legal
requirement.

A deed of streets and easements shall be given to the Board to be held in escrow,
pending acceptance by the Town. The fee or an easement in such streets and
easements shall be reserved on any conveyances of the subdivision lots or mortgages
on the land.

The responsibility for plowing and maintenance of all streets in the proposed Subdivision
shall be that of the Applicant or his designhee or assignee until such time as the Town of
Stow may accept the streets as public ways. Following acceptance of the streets, the
Town's maintenance responsibilities will follow standard procedures for Town streets
and ways and shall be limited to the improvements located within the street layouts
and associated with their function as a street, and to any improvements associated with
street drainage located within designated town utility easements. All private utilities
and services whether or not located within the street layout or said town easements and
any private drainage facilities feeding into drainage structures associated within the
street layouts or easements shall be the responsibility of the Homeowners Association.

This Decision, the endorsed Definitive Plan, and the Restrictive Covenant if any, shall be
recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds or the Land Court prior to the
issuance of a building permit on the Site. A copy of the recorded or filed decision
certified by the Registry, and notification by the owner of the recording, including
recording information, shall be furnished to the Board and the Building Inspector.

The Applicant shall submit an “as built” plan for the roads and appurtenant drainage
structures prior to final release of the restrictive covenant or subsequent performance
guarantee.

This Decision applies only to the requested Subdivision approval, the PCD Special
Permit and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit. Other approvals or
permits required by the Bylaw, other governmental boards, agencies or bodies having
jurisdiction, shall not be assumed or implied by this Decision.

The foregoing required modifications and conditions have been stated for the purpose of
emphasizing their importance, but are not intended to be all inclusive or to negate the
remainder of the Subdivision Rules, the PCD Rules or other applicable laws and
regulations. At the time of endorsement the Plan must be in compliance with the Rules
except for the waivers granted herein.

This subdivision approval shall expire if not endorsed on the Plan within one year from
the date that this decision has been filed with the Town Clerk. It shall also expire if
street construction and installation of services is not completed within eight years from
the date that this decision has been filed with the Town Clerk. A request to extend said
time limits must be made in writing to the Board at least 30 days prior to said expiration
date. The Board herewith reserves its rights and powers to grant or deny such
extension, and to require any appropriate changes to this approval.

This PCD Special Permit and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit shall
lapse in two years from the date that this Decision has been filed with the Town Clerk,
unless substantial use or construction has commenced, except for good cause. A
request to extend said time limit must be made in writing to the Board at least 30 days
prior to said expiration date. The Board herewith reserves its rights and powers to grant
or deny such extension, and to require any appropriate changes to this special permit.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 16



9.33 The Board hereby reserves its right and power to modify or amend the Plan and the
terms and conditions of this decision with or without a public hearing upon the request of

the Applicant or upon its own motion.

9.34 The terms, conditions and provision of this decision shall run with the land and shall be
binding upon the Applicant, its successors in interest and assigns, and shall be
enforceable by the Town of Stow.

10. Appeals
Appeals, if any, shall be made pursuant to MGL, Ch. 40A, s. 17, and MGL, Ch. 41, s. 81-

BB, and shall be filed within 20 days after the date of filing this Decision with the Town
Clerk.

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 17



Witness our hands this 6" day of March 1998

Donald G. McPherson, Chairman Donna M. Jacobs, Vice Chairman

John E. Puhlhorn, Clerk Ingeborg Hegemann Clark

Marcia Ast Rasmussen, Associate Member

March 6. 1998
Received and Filed
Volume Il, Page 465

Ann Allison, Town Clerk

This is to certify that the 20-day appeal period on this decision has passed and there have
been no appeals made to this office.

Ann Allison, Town Clerk Date

Wildlife Woods Definitive Subdivision and Planned Conservation Development Special Permit March 6, 1998
and Water Resource Protection District Special Permit Page 18



7
i

442

-

18788 11259143

o
=
(=]
i

H

BK3 183 1P6290 "
IL DS HO IATION TR {7

The Declarant, the ROBERT T. DAWES TRUST, w/d/t dated June 2, 1983, and
recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds at Book 25847, Page 494, as
amended at Book 25847, Page 522, Sarah W. Bailin and Barre E, Tozloski, Trustees, is
the owner of that land shown on a certain plan of land entitled: "Definitive Subdivision
Plan, WILDLIFE WOODS, Stow, Massachusetts, Prepared for: Robert T. Dawes Trust,
P.0. Box 472, Sudbiity, MA 01776, May 15, 1997, Scale: 1"=40"", prepared by Meisner
Brem Corporation, which plan has a latest revision date of 11/14/97, (the Subdivision
Plan): and which Subdivision Plan is recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of
Déeds as Plan No. 1013 0f 2000. The Declarant is about to convey those portions of said
land desciibed hereinafter as "Open Space” in Article I hereof to MARK H. WHITE, as
TRUSTEE of "WILDLIFE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST".

WHEREUPON, Mark H. White, agrees for himself and his successors in trust to hold,
manage, administer, and depose of the Trust Property in accordance with the terms of this
instrument:

ARTICLE ]

a. Definitions. For purposes of this WILDLIFE WOODS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION TRUST instrument, the following terms shall have the following
meanings:

"Lot" or "Lots": Lots 1 through 67, both inclusive, or any of them, as shown on
the aforesaid Subdivision Plan or said Lots as they may be reconfigured from
time to time.

"WILDLIFE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST" shall
mean the mandatory Home Owners Association trust required for an Open Space
Residential Development pursuant to Section 8.5.10 of the Stow Zoning By-Law.

"Open Space" shall mean those parcels shown as the Open Space on said
Subdivision Plan, being Open Spaces "A" (including but not limited to "A1", "A2",
"A3", and "A4"), "B", "C", "D", "E", and "F";" and Parcels T,U,V,W,X,Y and Z
shown on an ANR Plan entitled: “Plan of Land, WILDLIFE WOODS, STOW,
MASSACHUSETTS, Prepared for: ROBERT T. DAWES TRUST, P.O. Box 472,
Sudbury, MA 01776, November 18, 1997,Scale: 1"=20", which Plan is recorded with
said Registry of Deeds at Book _, Page . Further, prior to conveyance to the
Town of the Open Space, Applicant shall resolve the neighbors’ encroachments, shown
as Parcels 1,J, K, L, M, N and O on the aforesaid Subdivision Plan by conveying such
parcel(s) to the respective neighbor, or by removing such neighbor’s encroachment. To
the extent that any such encroachments are removed, such parcel shall be added to the
Open Space, and the Grantor reserves the right to remove one or more of Parcels T, U, V,

-1-




BK31831P6291

W, X, Y and Z, beginning with Parcel Z, for each 3,000 square feet of land added to the
Open Space by such inclusion of Parcels I, J, K, L, M, N and O as above referenced, the
result being that the Open Space shall in no event be less than 60% of the net total parcel
area of the Subdivision (the resultant parcels comprising Open Space being hereinafier
referred to as the “Premises”).

b. Subiject of this Trust. The land which is the subject of this Trust shall be all of the
Open Space.

ARTICLEl

The Declarant has covenanted with the Planning Board of the Town of Stow that
the land which is the subject of this Trust shall be designated as Open Space for the equal
use and enjoyment of each resident of the Subdivision represented in said Subdivision
Plan and that it will remain permanently not occupied by any structure, nor by any use
that would change its natural state, excepting structures required to serve utility needs of
the beneficiaries of this Trust. The Trustee(s) of this Trust, in discharging its
responsibilities hereunder, shall honor this covenant and enforce restrictions imposed
thereby, but shall not be obligated to develop said Open Space except such improvements
which may be directed by the lot owners and assessed as common expenses, as provided
in Sec. 5.4 hereunder.

LE III - F1 E

Section 3.1. The beneficiaries of this Trust shail be the owners of Lots 1 through 67 as
represented on the aforementioned Subdivision Plan (hereinafter "Lot Owners").
Consistent with Section 3.4 below, a person shall become a beneficiary automatically
upon becoming a lot owner and shall cease to be a beneficiary automatically upon ceasing
to be such an owner.

Section 3.2. The beneficial interest in the Trust shall be divided among the owners of
said lots in proportion to the number of lots owned by each, with each lot entitling the
owner thereof to a 1/67th undivided beneficial interest in the Trust.

Sectjon 3.3. The beneficial interest appertaining to each lot shall be held and exercised
as a unit and shall not be divided among several owners of any such lot. To that end,
whenever any of the lots of record are owned by more than one person, the several
owners of such lot shall (a) determine and designate which one of such owners shall be
authorized and entitled to cast votes, execute instruments and otherwise exercise the
rights appertaining to such lot hereunder, and (b) notify the Trustee(s) of such designation
by a notice in writing signed by all the record owners of such lot. Any such designation
shall take effect upon receipt of the notice thereof by the Trustee(s) and may be changed
at any time and from time to time by notices as aforesaid. In the absence of such notice
of designation, the Trustee(s) may designate any one such awner for such purposes.




BN31831P6292

Section 3.4. The undivided beneficial interest in this Trust appertaining to each lot
shall not be separated from ownership of the lot and shall be deemed conveyed or
encumbered with the lot even though such interest is not expressly mentioned or fully
described in the conveyance or other instrument.

Section 3.5. It is hereby expressly declared that a TRUST, and not a general
partnership, limited partnership, joint venture or other association, has been created by
this instrument and that the Lot Ownets are the BENEFICIARIES, and not partners or
associates between themselves with respect to the Trust property, and hold no relation to
the Trustees other than Beneficiaries, with only such rights as are conferred upon them as
such Beneficiaries hereunder.

ARTICLEIV - TRUSTEES

Section 4.1 - Successor Trustees. Upon the resignation, removal or inability or
unwillingness of the original Trustee to serve as Trustee, then in either event, at least
three (3) Trustees, but not more than five (5) Trustees shall be appointed by a vote of the
Lot Owners holding not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest
hereunder. At no time thereafier shall the Lot Owners designate fewer than three (3)
Trustees nor more than five (5) Trustees to serve at any one time. The Trustees shall at
all times be Lot Owners. If, and whenever, the number of Trustees shall become less than
three or less than the number of Trustees determined by the last vote of the Lot Owners,
such vacancies shall be filled by a vote of the Lot Owners as aforesaid. Each vote of the
Lot Owners appointing a Trustee or Trustees shall be evidenced by an instrument signed
in writing by the Clerk of the Trustees that the Lot Owners holding not less than fifty-one
(51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, and the appointment of the Trustee or
Trustees shall become effective upon the recording of said instrument and an instrument
evidencing the acceptance of such appointment signed and acknowledged by the
person(s) so appointed Trustee(s) with the Middlesex North District Registry of Deeds
(hereinafter "Registry of Deeds"). Upon the appointment of any succeeding Trustee, the
title to the Trust property shall thereupon and without the necessity of any conveyance be
vested in such succeeding Trustee, and such succeeding Trustee shall have the rights,
powers, authority and privileges as if named as an original Trustee hereunder.

Section 4.2 - Resignation or Removal of es. Any Trustee may resign and be
dicahnanpd ron.the Trnsteheoraf. atany, time by aninstounent.in.writing signed and.
acknowledged in the manner required in Massachusetts for acknowledgment of deeds,
and such resignation shall take effect upon the recording of such instrument with the
Registry of Deeds. By a vote of the Lot Owners holding not less than fifty-one (51%)
percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, any Trustee may be removed with or without
cause, and the vacancy among the Trustees caused by such removal shall become
effective upon the recording with the Registry of Deeds of a Certificate of Removal
signed by the Clerk of the Trustees.

Section 4.3 - Bond Required. No Trustee named or appointed as hereinbefore
provided, whether as original Trustee or as a successor to or a substitute for another, shall

-3-




BX31831P6293

be obliged to give any bond or other security for the performance of any of his duties
hereunder, except if a majority vote at a duly called Lot Owners meeting said Trustee(s)
are required to be bonded, they shall immediately do so, said cost being Common
Expenses.

S n 4.4 - M of s. Meetings of the Trustee(s) may be called by
any Trustee (if there be no more than three then in office) or by any two Trustees (if there
be more than three then in office) or in such other manner as the Trustee(s) may establish;
provided, however, that notice of each such meeting, stating the place, day and hour
thereof shall be given at least three (3) days before such meeting to each Trustee, unless
such notice shall be waived in writing either before or after the meeting by those Trustees
not so receiving it. A majority of the number of Trustees, or a single Trustee, if there by
only one then in office, shall constitute a quorum at all meetings and shall be conducted
in accordance with such rules the Trustee(s) may adopt. Unless otherwise provided by
the Trustee(s) in such rules, all action by the Trustee(s) shall be majority vote of a
quorum thereof. Any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the
Trustees may be taken without a meeting if all the Trustees consent to the action in
writing and the written consents are filed with the records of the meeting of Trustees.

Section 4.5 - Meetings of Lot OQwners. Meetings of the Lot Owners may be
called at any time by the Trustee(s) and shall be called by him (them) upon the written
request of Lot Owners holding more than twenty-five (25%) percent of the beneficial
interest hereunder. Written notice of any such meeting designating the place, day and
hour thereof shall be given by the Trustee(s) to the Lot Owners at least seven (7) days
prior to the date so designated. Whenever at any meeting of the Lot Owners, the
Trustee(s) will propose to submit to such owners any matter with respect to which
approval of or action by the Lot owners is necessary or appropriate, the notice of such
meeting shall so state and reasonably specify such matter. Meetings of Lot Owners shall
be conducted in accordance with such rules as the Lot Owners may adopt.

Section 4.6 - Trustee Remuneration. No Trustee shall receive remuneration for
his services unless he shall be appointed as Manager in accordance with the provisions of
ARTICLE VII below; provided, however, that if approved by a vote of the Lot Owners
holding not less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, a
Trustee may receive reasonable remuneration for extraordinary or unusual service, legal
or otherwise, rendered by him in connection with the Trustee hereof.

ification of Trustee Dealing, No Trustee shall
be dlsquahﬁed by his office from conh‘actmg or dealing with the Trustees or dealing with
one or more Lot Owners as vendor, purchase or otherwise, nor shall any such dealing
contract or arrangement entered into in respect of this Trust in which any Trustee shall be
in any way interested be avoided nor shall any Trustee so dealing or contracting or being
so interested be liable to account for any profit realized by any such dealing, contract or
arrangement by reason of such Trustee's holding office or of the fiduciary relation hereby
established, provided the Trustee shall act in good faith and shall disclose the nature of
his interest before the dealing, contract or arrangement is entered into.

4-




BK31831P6294
Section 4.8 - Limitation of Trustee(s) Liabjlity. No Trustee shall be liable to the

Trust or to any Trustee for any act or omission of any other Trustee, officer or agent of
the Trust or be held to any personal liability whatsoever in tort, contract er otherwise in
connection with the affairs of this Trust except only that arising from his own willful
malfeasance, bad faith, gross negligence, or reckless disregard of duty.

4.9 - Indemnification of Tru, . Any person made a party to any
action, suit or proceeding or against whom a claim or liability is asserted by reason of the
fact that he, his testator or intestate was or is a Trustee of the Trust or active in such
capacity on behalf of he Trust shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Trust against
judgments, fines, amounts paid on account thereof (whether in settlement or otherwise)
and reasonable expenses, including attorneys' fees, actually and reasonably incurred by
him in connection with the defense of such action, suit, proceeding, claim or alleged
liability or in connection with any appeal therein, whether or not the same proceeds to
judgment or is settled or otherwise brought to a conclusion; provided, however, that no
such person shall be so indemnified or reimbursed for any claim, obligation or liability
which arose out of the Trustee's disregard of duty; and provided further, that such person
gives prompt notice thereof, executes such documents and takes such action as will
permit the trust to conduct the defense or settlement thereof and cooperates therein. The
cost of such indemnification shall be charged to all the Lot owners as a Common
Expense. The rights accruing to any person under these provisions shall not exclude any
other right to which he may be lawfully entitled, nor shall anything contained herein
restrict the right of the Trust to indemnify or reimburse such person in any proper case
even though not specifically provided for herein, nor shall anything contained herein
restrict such right of a Trustee to contribution as may be available under applicable law.

TICLEV - DUTIES P 0)
Section 5.1 - General Duties. The Trustee(s) shall have the duty of managing,

maintaining and controlling the Open Space and all improvements made thereto, pursuant
to the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions recorded herewith, for the benefit of the
beneficiaries and to this end shall have, in addition to the powers and subject to the
limitations hereinafter specified, the following powers:
(@) To retain the trust propetty in the same form of investment in which received;
(i) To purchase and otherwise acquire any real or personal property;

(iii) To borrow money and mortgage or pledge all or any part of the personal
property and issue bonds, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness.

(iv) To invest any of the trust personal property in such manner as he deems
advisable without being limited as to the kind or amount of any investment;

(v) To incur obligations and to pay, compromise, or adjust all obligations incurred
and rights acquired in the administration of the Trust;

-5-




BK31831P6295
(vi) To determine whether his receipts shall be accounted for as principal or as
income, and
as to all obligations paid by him whether the same shall be charged against principal or
against income;

(vii) To improve any property owned by the Trustee(s).

(viii) To manage, maintain, repair and restore the Open Space and improvements
thereto;

(ix) To obtain advice of counsel and to rely thereon, and to employ, appoint and
remove
such other persons, agents, managers, officers, brokers, engineers, architects, employees,
servants and assistants as he shall deem advisable, and to define their respective duties
and fix their pay and compensation;

(x) To do anything and everything else necessary and proper for the sound
management and administration of the Open Space and this Trust and to do all such acts
and things
except as by law or by this Trust may not be delegated to the Trustee(s) by the Lot
Owners;

(xi) To execute any and all instruments incidental or necessary to carry out any of
the
foregoing powers.

Section 5.1.1 - Open Space, In the event the Trust fails to maintain any common
open space, recreation area, landscaping area, or other improvements, including private
roadways, drainage systems and related infrastructure, the Town of Stow may enter into
said land and perform the necessary maintenance work and charge the cost, including
attorney fees, to this Trust.

Section 5.2 - Taxes and Municipal Assessments. The Trustee(s) shall pay all real
estate taxes and other municipal assessments in connection with the ownership, operation
and control of the Open Space and improvements thereon, and such taxes and
assessments shall be charged to all the Lot Owners as Common Expenses.

Section 5.3 - Insurance. The Trustee(s) shall obtain and maintain policies of (a)
comprehensive public liability and (b} casualty and physical damage insurance, as
appropriate, naming "Trustee(s) of WILDLIFE WOODS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION TRUST" as Insurance Trustee(s) for the benefit of the WILDLIFE
WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST, covering the Open Space and all
buildings and facilities placed thereon and other insurable improvements made thereto.
The cost of obtaining and maintaining shall be charged to all Lot owners as a Common
Expense. The Trustee(s), as Insurance Trustee(s) under this Trust, shall collect all
casualty loss insurance proceeds and shall hold, use and disburse the same in his

-6-




BK31831P6296

discretion to repair or restore the Open Space and/or any building or facility thereon or
other improvements thereto. If there are insurance proceeds in excess of such cost of
repairs and restoration, the Trustee(s) shall distribute the same to the Lot Owners in
proportion to their beneficial interest in the Trust, except that if any such owner shall be
delinquent in paying his share of the Common Expenses, his share of such excess
proceeds shall be first offset against the amount by which he is so delinquent.

Section 5.4 - Improvements to Open Space and Facilities. If and whenever the
Trustee(s) shall propose to make any improvement to the Open Space or shall be

requested in writing by Lot Owners holding twenty-five (25%) percent of the beneficial
interest hereunder to make any such improvement, the Trustee(s) shall submit to all the
Lot Owners a form of Agreement (which may be in several counterparts) specifying the
improvement or improvements proposed to be made and the estimated cost thereof, and
authorizing the Trustee(s) to make the same. If the Agreement is signed by Lot Owners
holding at least eighty (80%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, the Trustee(s)
shall proceed to make the improvement or improvements specified in such Agreement
and shall charge the cost of such improvement(s) to all the Lot owners as a Common
Expense. The Agreement so circulated by the Trustee(s) may also provide that if Lot
Owners holding more than fifty (50%) percent but less than eighty (80%) percent of the
beneficial interest hereunder consent to the proposed improvements, said improvements
shall be made and charged to such consenting Lot Owners alone.

Section 5.5 - Rules and Regulations. The Trustee(s) shall have the right at any
time and from time to time to adopt, amend and rescind administrative rules and

regulations governing the details of operation and use of the Open Space and/or
improvements thereto. These rules and regulations shall be binding upon all Lot Owners
and residents of the subdivision, the Lot Owners holding no less than fifty-one (51%)
percent of the beneficial interest in this Trust.

TICLE VI - APP F A

The original Trustee or a majority of the successor Trustees may recommend to the Lot
Owners that a Manager be hired to manage and maintain the Open Space and
improvements thereon and shall, in such recommendation, state the proposed terms of
employment and the cost thereof. If approved by Lot Owners holding no less than
seventy-five (75%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder, such Manager shall be
hired upon the terms proposed and approved, and the cost of his services shall be charged
to all the Lot Owners as a Common Expense.

CLE V11 - ASSESSMENT F (0) N ENSES

Section 7.1. By becoming beneficiaries of this Trust, the owners of Lots 1 through 67
agree to pay the Common Expenses of the Trust. These expenses shall be assessed
against each Lot owner in proportion to his beneficial interest in the Trust and shall be
payable upon demand, or upon such other terms (e.g. payable after thirty (30) days, as
may be from time to time prescribed by the Trustee(s). The Trustee(s) may in his

-7-




BK31831P6297

discretion, prior to the commencement of each fiscal year of the Trust, estimate the
common Expenses to be incurred by the Trust during such forthcoming fiscal year and
assess each Lot Owner as aforesaid for such estimated expenses. In the event the actual
Common Expenses incurred by the trust exceed such estimated expenses, supplemental
assessments may be made by the Trustee(s) as aforesaid. That portion of a Lot Owner’s
share of the Common Expenses remaining unpaid thirty (30) days after the date stipulated
for payment thereof, along with any interest accruing thereon, shail constitute a lien upon
his lot and all improvements thereon. This lien shall take effect without the necessity of
recording a notice thereof with the Registry of Deeds. At the end of each fiscal year of
the Trust, the Trustee(s) shall render a written account to each Lot Owner of the receipts
of and disbursements made by the Trust during said year. the trustee(s) is empowered to
issue statements setting forth the amount of unpaid common expenses which have been
assessed against a Lot Owner, which statements shall operate to discharge the lot from
any lien for any other sums then unpaid when recorded in the appropriate Registry of
Deeds.

Section 7.1.1 - Legal Liabjlity. Notwithstanding any provisions of the covenants
establishing a Homeowners' Association, ultimate legal liability and responsibility for the
use and maintenance of the common open space shall rest with the individual lot owners,
and any legal notices conceming the common open space which are sent by the Town
may be directed to the individual owners of lots within the Subdivision.

reclosure of Liens ubordination to Mort . The liens
provided for in Article VII, Section 7.1 above may be enforced, in case of non-payment
when due, by sale of the premises subject thereto, in the manner provided by law for the
foreclosure of mortgages containing a power of sale, provided that notice of the
commencement of such proceedings or an affidavit of such sale, is filed or recorded in
said Registry within two (2) years of the date on which payment is made.

The liens provided for herein shall be subordinate to the lien of any mortgage given
“by the owner oY any suén’builtiing'16t 1o any’vark or olner'tentimg misitwtizon; provircd,
however, that any such mortgagee when in possession and any purchaser at any
foreclosure sale, and all persons claiming under them, shall hold such building lot subject
1o the obligations and liens set forth in Article VII, Section 7.1 which have accrued after
sale.

ARTICLE VIII - RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THIRD PARTIES DEALING
TH STEES

Section 8.1. Any contract, conveyance or other instrument signed by the original
Trustee or a majority of the Successor Trustees shall be conclusive evidence in favor of
every person relying thereon or claiming thereunder that at the time of delivery thereof
the execution and delivery of that instrument was duly authorized by all the Trustees. No
person shall be bound to inquire concerning the validity of any sale thus purported to be
made by the trustee(s) nor be liable to see to the application of any monies paid.




B31831P6298

Section 8.2. No recourse shall at any time be had under or upon any note, bond,
contract, order, instrument, certificate, undertaking, obligation, covenant, or agreement,
whether oral or written, made, issued, or executed by the Trustee(s) or by reason of
anything done or omitted to be done by or on behalf of them or any of them, against the
Trustee(s) individually, or against any such agent or employee, or against any beneficiary,
either directly or indirectly, by legal or equitable proceeding, or by virtue of any suit or
otherwise, and all persons extending credit to, contracting with or having any claim, or
for the payment of any debt, damage, judgment or decree, or of any money that may
otherwise become due or payable to them from the Trustee(s), so that neither the
Trustee(s) nor the beneficiaries, present or future, shall be personally liable therefor.

Section 8.3. Every note, bond, contract, order, instrument, certificate,
undertaking, obligation, covenant or agreement whether oral or written, made, issued, or
executed by the Trustee(s), or by any agent or employee of the Trustee(s) shall be deemed
1o have been entered into subject to the terms, conditions, provisions and restrictions
hereof, whether or not express reference shall have been made to this instrument.

ARTICLEIX - NOTICES TOLO

Every notice to a Lot owner required under the provisions hereof or other
communication which may be deemed by the Trustee(s) to be necessary or desirable in
connection with the execution of this Trust or which may be ordered in any judicial
proceeding shall be deemed sufficient and binding if a written or printed copy of such
notice or communication shall be given by one or more of the Trustees to such Lot Owner
by leaving such or mailing it postage prepaid and addressed to such Lot owner at his
address in the Subdivision or at such other address as shall appear on the records of the
Trustees.

ARTICLE X - BANKING

The Trustees shall constitute as a depository for Trust funds, such bank or trust
company as the Trustee(s) shall from time to time select. Checks, notes, drafts and other
instruments for the payment of money drawn or endorsed in the names of the Trustee(s)
or of the Trust may be signed by any two (2) Trustees or by one Trustee if there is only
one, or by any Manager to whom such power at any time or from time to time be
delegated by not less than a majority of the Trustees.

ARTICLE X1 - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Trust shall be the year ending with the last day of April or such
other date as may from time to time be determined by the Trustee(s).

TT - D

This Trust may be amended from time to time by an instrument in writing signed by
Lot Owners holding at least two-thirds (2/3) of the beneficial interest hereunder,

9.




BX31831P6299

provided, however, except as specifically provided herein, that no amendment shall be
made to this Article and Article I, I1, 1L, VII, and XIII, without approval by the prior
written approval of the Stow Planning Board (or its successor body) and provided further
that no amendment shall (a) abridge the limitation on Trustee liability or a Trustee's right
to indemnification hereunder, or (b) provide that any Lot Owner action may be taken by a
vote of Lot Owners holding less than fifty-one (51%) percent of the beneficial interest
hereunder or that improvements, the cost of which are to be charged as a Common
Expense, be authorized by vote of Lot Owners holding less than eighty (80%) percent of
the beneficial interest hereunder, nor any Stow subdivision regulation. Amendments to
this Trust shall not take effect until the instrument of amendment shall be recorded in the
Registry of Deeds.

LE XIII - TE| ATION

This Trust may be terminated by an instrument in writing signed by Lot Owners
holding no less than eighty (80%) percent of the beneficial interest hereunder at a meeting
duly called for such purpose with not less than seven (7) days written notice to all Lot
owners, provided, however, that on or before the date set for termination (a) written
consents to the termination are obtained from the holders of all liens upon the Open
Space and any of the lots, and (b) a substitute form of owners' association is established
and existing to assume the maintenance and management of the Open Space and all
improvements thereto. If the above prerequisites for termination of the Trust are satisfied,
on the date set for such termination, the Trustees shall by deed(s) duly executed by a
majority of their number convey the Open Space and improvements thereon to the said
substituted form of owners' association, the terms of which must be approved in writing
by the Planning Board, together with their consent to the terms of the within Trust after
deliberations held at a public hearing, prior to the termination of the trust. Termination
pursuant to this Article shall become effective upon the recording with the Registry of
Deeds of the aforementioned instrument signed by the Lot Owners authorizing
termination, the consents of the lien holders and appropriate Trustee deed(s).

EXECUTED AS A SEALED INSTRUMENT, this 15™ day of September, 2000.

DECLARANT: ROBERT T. DAWES TRUST

-10-




8K31831P6300

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
MIDDLESEX, S8. Date September 15, 2000

Then personally appeared the within named Sarah W. Bailin and Barre E. Tozloski,
Trustees of the Robert T. Dawes Trust, and acknowledged the foregoing to be his/her free

act and deed,

Before me, %1 =/ £

Notary Public !
My commission expires: 0/ 3/40 'z

T

The undersigned Mark H. White hereby accepts his appointment as Trustee of
»WILDLIFE WOODS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST".

Lo A AL

Mark H. White

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Middlesex, ss September 15, 2000

Then personally appeared Mark H. White and acknowledged the foregoing to be his
free act and deed, and accepted his appointment as Trustee of "WILDLIFE WOODS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION TRUST®", freely and voluntarily,

Before me,

Notary Publ
My commission expires: /0'{/ / }?/,/} lé

wildlife.ru

-11-




Correspondence
Class Il Licenses

Copies of the licenses for you to review;
originals will be at the meeting for your
signatures.



Joyce Sampson

From: policechief

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:57 PM
To: Joyce Sampson

Cc: firechief

Subject: RE: Class 1l License

Hi Joyce,

Today, the Acting Fire Chief and | went and met with both Class Il license holders. We were able to inform them of our
concern and impressed upon them the importance of keeping enough room open around the business for public safety
equipment. They both accepted an acknowledged our plans to keep a path around the building open.

Rich Presti the building owner was also present. He is going to add, a marked fire lane, with no parking signs on the east
side of the building, which will help ensure that the small pathway around the building remains open.

Both Public Safety Departments are satisfied the two businesses complied with the request of the Selectboard.

Michael Sallese, Chief of Police
Stow Police Depurtment

305 Great Road

Stow, MA 01775

978-897-4545



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF STOW

This is to Certify that

AUSTIN SWINNEY
YOLO MOTO CO
92 GREAT ROAD, UNIT 2
STOW;-MA

IS HEREBY GRANTED A

USED CAR DEALER’S LICENSE - CLASS II
TO BUY AND SELL SECOND-HAND MOTOR VEHICLES

In accordance with the’ provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws with
amendments thereto Austin Swinney, YOLO MOTO CO is licensed to buy and sell
second-hand motor vehicles at 92 Great Road, Unit 2, Stow, MA 01775 on premises
described as follows:

EXTRACTS FROM GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 140, AS AMENDED

Class 2. Any person whose principal busmess is the buying or. selling of second hand motor vehicles may‘_be
granted a used car dealer’s license; prov1ded however that such person maintains or demonstrates access to repalr
facilities sufficient to enable him to satisfy the" warranty repalr obhgatlons imposed by section seven N1/4 of chapter
ninety. A used car dealer shall remain liable for all warranty repairs made and other obligations imposed by said
section seven N1/4 of said chapter ninety. The 1 reglstrar of motor vehicles shall promulgate rules and regulations
defining sufficient repair facilities for the holder ofa used- car dealer’s license. Also see section 57 and 59. i
Conditions: :

- No more than four (4) cars out51de and eight (8) cars inside

- A specific layout of how cars will be spaced shall be developed and approved by pubhc

safety before any operations begin g

- Deliveries only on the days and hours of operation, but not on Sunday

Hours of Operation:

Monday — Friday: 12:00pm to 7:00pm License # 2021-35
Saturday — 9:00am to 7:00pm

Sunday — By appointment only

Hours of operation for mechanical work are 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Saturday

By order of the Select Board this 24™ day of August 2021.

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES JANUARY 1, 2022
THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE UPON THE PREMISES




THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF STOW

This is to Certify that

OLEKSII SAVCHENKO
CAR LOT EXPRESS, INC.
92 GREAT ROAD, UNITS 1& 3
STOW, MA

IS HEREBY GRANTED A
USED CAR DEALER’S LICENSE - CLASS I1

TO BUY AND SELL SECOND-HAND MOTOR VEHICLES

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General:Laws with
amendments thereto Olesksii Savchenko, Car Lot Express, Inc. is licensed to buy
and sell second-hand motor vehicles at 92 Great Road, Units 1 & 3, Stow, MA 01775
on premises described as follows:

EXTRACTS FROM GENERAL LAWS, CHAPTER 140, AS AMENDED

Class 2. Any person whose principal business is the buying or.selling of second hand motor vehicles ‘may be
granted a used car dealer’s license; provided, however, that such person maintains or demonstrates access to repair
facilities sufficient to enable him to satisfy the warranty repalr obligations imposed by section seven N1/4 of chapter
ninety. A used car dealer shall remain liable for all warranty repairs made and other obligations imposed by said
section seven N1/4 of said chapter ninety. The registrar of motor vehicles shall promulgate rules and regulations
defining sufficient repair facilities for the holder of a used car dealer’s license. Also see section 57-and 59:

Conditions:
- Five (5) cars in the Showroom
- Five (5) cars in the Garage = =
- Sixty (60) cars outside in the Lot
- A specific layout of how cars will be spaced shall be developed and approved by public
safety before any operations begin
- Deliveries only on the days and hours of operation, but not on Sunday

Hours of Operation:

Monday — Saturday: 9:00am to 8:00pm License # 2021-32
Sunday — By appointment only
Hours of operation for mechanical work are 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Monday through Saturday

By order of the Select Board this 24" day, of August 2021.

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES JANUARY 1, 2022
THIS LICENSE MUST BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE UPON THE PREMISES




Correspondence
3 emails from residents



Joyce Sampson

From: selectmen

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:58 AM

To: ‘Dorothy Flood-Granat'

Cc: townadministrator

Subject: RE: Conversation with Ombudsman’s Office

Dear Ms. Granat,
This is to confirm that your email has been received, and will be included in the Select Board packet as part of their
correspondence for the August 24th meeting. Thank you.

Best regards,
Joyce

Joyce Sampson | Executive Assistant
Town Administrator & Select Board Office Town of Stow| 380 Great Road | Stow, MA 01775
978-897-4515 | www.stow-ma.gov

From: Dorothy Flood-Granat <lexifilly@icloud.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:49 AM

To: selectmen <selectmen@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: Conversation with Ombudsman’s Office

Dear Select Board,

| took the time to speak with the Ombudsman’s Office that overseas auto sales licensing. My question of how many auto
sales businesses exist at the Presti property and how many licenses are allowed, obviously left the Chair with a poor
impression of the validity of questions | might form, as my concern that Chapter 59 was given an answer that showed
the chairs assurance that all matters in Chapter 59 had been covered and a generalized statement regarding the
pertinence of what |, “say”.

The board showed knowledge Mr Presti has no auto sales. With reference to stipulations for a class 2 license, would the
board explain why it chose to move to a vote on giving a new business a license when it seems as if first order should
have been revoking the license of the person that did not meet guidelines and report having done so to the Registrar. |
did not ask the Ombudsman office about the end of section 59. My call to the office was before | posed concern of it, at
the second meeting. Does the board feel if they had revoked Mr Presti’s license prior to pushing the transfer to a vote,
that they would have lost power to provide a license to Mr Presti and or to any person/person that applied with the
Presti property as their planned location?

Thank you for your time. Decisions are easy to accept, when one feels due process has occurred without bias towards
any party involved.

In addition why was a document not currently enforceable per court judgement provided, with a disclaimer? There was
no disclaimer in the packet, nor when Ms. Fonte referenced it. While | knew at the time this information, as I've used
Massachusetts court webpages to follow this property, the lack of disclaimer seems to lack transparency.

I wish to end with an acknowledgement and appreciation for the the concern for internal audit of practices and policies
that actions the town administrator and police chief have taken. It is much appreciated.

Respectfully,
Dorothy Granat i



Joyce Sampson

From: selectmen

Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 9:16 AM

To: '‘Dorothy Flood-Granat'

Cc: townadministrator

Subject: RE: Agenda formation, Pride Proclamation

Dear Ms. Granat,
This is to confirm that your email has been received, and will be included in the Select Board packet as part of their
correspondence for the August 24th meeting. Thank you.

Best regards,
Joyce

Joyce Sampson | Executive Assistant

Town Administrator & Select Board Office Town of Stow| 380 Great Road | Stow, MA 01775
978-897-4515 | www.stow-ma.gov

From: Dorothy Flood-Granat <lexifilly@icloud.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:10 AM

To: selectmen <selectmen@stow-ma.gov>

Subject: Agenda formation, Pride Proclamation

Dear Select Board,

| have attempted to to find information, on the process that is followed when forming an agenda.

Could | be directed to where | would find that information or be provided it directly.

Which agenda was Pride Proclamation put on, as was stated it would be? It was shown support by residents and stayed
it would be put on a further agenda.

Respectfully,
Dorothy Granat



Joyce Sampson

From: selectmen

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:00 AM
To: Richard Presti

Cc: townadministrator

Subject: RE: August 10 th Selectboard Meeting.

Dear Mr. Presti,
This is to confirm that your email has been received, and will be included in the Select Board packet as part of their
correspondence for the August 24" meeting. Thank you.

Best regards,

Jogcc

Joyce Sampson | Executive Assistant

Town Administrator & Select Board Office

Town of Stow| 380 Great Road | Stow, MA 01775
978-897-4515 | www.stow-ma.gov

From: Richard Presti <rich.presti@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:02 PM

To: editor@stowindependent.com; selectmen <selectmen@stow-ma.gov>
Subject: August 10 th Selectboard Meeting.

| attended the August 10th Selectboard meeting in support of an Applicant seeking a transfer of a preexisting,
grandfathered Class Il License, for a use that has been in existence on the site since 1936. | am the property owner.

The request was a simple transfer of a License involving the same location, same areas of both the site and building,
and exactly the same use.

| was appalled, disappointed, and disgusted by the conduct of many of the participants at the meeting.

A number of “concerned neighbors “ continued what is a widely understood , long standing , vendetta against me
personally , with the apparent intent of preventing ANY type of business use on a 6.5 acre site that is zoned for exactly
that....business... for as long as | own it.

More troubling, was a statement made by a Board member , wherein he announced that his vote would be no, on an
Agenda item ( license transfer) , prior to it being opened up for discussion. Once the topic was opened up later in the
meeting , he again announced twice that his vote would be no ...well prior to the completion of the discussion. As | am
not an attorney ( but the Board member is), | can’t speak to the legality of those statements, but as a significant
taxpayer in the Town of Stow, | can absolutely state that it sounded completely biased, totally unprofessional and
patently incongruous with a reasonable standard of conduct for any Board member.

Later in the meeting , the same Board member discussed at length that he didn’t like the “theme” regarding the
transfer. When did a “theme” become a critical criteria for a transfer of a License?

1



Interestingly , the meeting had started with a plea for civility by one of the Board members, seemingly based on
comments made by the Board member referenced above, at the previous Board meeting where he had openly criticized
another Town employee. That same request for civility was eventually reiterated by all “other” members of the Board.

Stated simply , the arrogant manner, rude conduct and hostile tone demonstrated by this Board member at both
meetings were condescending , offensive, toxic...and completely unacceptable.

There are more examples of behavior unbecoming a Board member, but I'd prefer to call attention to a more positive
aspect of the meeting; the multiple attempts by both the Chair, and other members of the Board , as well as the Town
Manager , to focus the meeting on the subject at hand ( the transfer), eliminate personal and off topic criticisms , and
demonstrate an objective and open minded assessment of the facts, in order to come to a fair/reasonable outcome...for
both the Town and the applicant.

In the end , it required some Herculean efforts on a few Board members parts to maintain civility , focus , fairness and
professional behavior. These should be standards of conduct , and not require reminders or enforcement by other
Board members.

For the good of the Townspeople and the integrity of both the process and future Decisions of the Board, there
should be serious consideration of at minimum a “self assessment” by Board members, if not a peer review , which can
result in expulsion for breaches of code of conduct standards.

Most individuals that volunteer for Board positions do it with the intention of contributing to the “public good”. Based
on recent events, perhaps this Board member should consider resigning from the Board...for the “public good”.

There is no place in Town government for a bully.

Richard Presti { property owner/tax payer)
84-102 Great Rd
Stow, Ma

Richard Presti
585 Massachusetts Ave.
Acton, MA 01720

Phone: 978-264-9991
Fax: 978-264-9992



CORRESPONDENCE

Additional correspondence on file in the office:

Conservation Commission

o Notice of Public Hearing:
= August 31, 2021 at 7:45 p.m.
= 466 Gleasondale Road

Building Department

o Building Permits May 2021
o Building Permits June 2021



